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INDEX TO RESPONDENTS/CROSS-APPELLANTS’

ANSWERING APPENDIX
DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION LOCATION
Transcript of January 7, 2019 Telephonic Conference (filed | Vol. 1-17
09/24/2019)
Plaintiffs’ Motion to Strike Defendants’ Rebuttal Witnesses | Vol. 1, 18-39
Sarah Larsen, R.N., Bruce Adornato, M.D., and Scott Kush,
and to Limit the Testimony of Lance Stone, DO and Kim
Erlich, M.D., for Giving Improper “Rebuttal” Opinions, on
Order Shortening Time (filed 09/19/2019)
Exhibits to Plaintiffs’ Motion to Strike Defendants’
Rebuttal Witnesses
Exhibit Document Description
1 Defendants Barry J. Rives, M.D. and| Vol. 1, 4044
Laparoscopic  Surgery of Nevada, LLC’s
Rebuttal Disclosure of Expert Witnesses and
Reports (served 12/19/2018)
2 Sarah Larsen, R.N., M.S.N., F.N.P., C.L.C.P. | Vol. 1, 45-76
Life Care Plan Report (dated 12/19/2018)
3 Scott J. Kush, M.D., JD, MPH Life Expectancy | Vol. 1, 77-109
Report of (dated 12/19/2018)
4 Report of Bruce T. Adornato, M.D. (dated | Vol. 1, 110-128
12/18/2018)
5 Lance R. Stone, DO Report (dated 12/19/2018) | Vol. 1, 129-142
6 Kim S. Erlich M.D. Report (dated 11/26/2018) | Vol. 1, 143—-158
7 Brian E. Juell M.D., F.A.C.S. Report (dated | Vol. 1, 159-162

12/16/2018)
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION

LOCATION

8 Bart J. Carter, M.D., F.A.C.S. Report (dated
12/19/2018)

Vol. 1, 163-165

Minutes of September 26, 2019 Hearing on Plaintiffs’
Motion for Sanctions Under Rule 37 for Defendants’
Intentional Concealment of Defendant Rives’ History of
Negligence and Litigation and Motion for Leave to Amend
Complaint to Add Claim for Punitive Damages on Order
Shortening Time

Vol. 2, 166

Plaintiffs’ Opposition to Defendants’ Motion to Compel the
Deposition of Gregg Ripplinger, M.D. and Extend the Close
of Discovery (9th Request) on an Order Shortening Time
(filed 09/27/2019)

Vol. 2, 167-173

Exhibit to Plaintiffs’ Opposition to Defendants’ Motion
to Compel

Exhibit Document Description

1 Notice Vacating the Deposition of Gregg
Ripplinger, M.D.

Vol. 2, 174-177

Plaintiffs’ Trial Exhibits List

Vol. 2, 178-185

Plaintiffs’ Trial Exhibits

Exhibit Document Description

1 St. Rose Dominican San Martin Hospital
Medical Records and Billing

Vol. 3, 186-355
Vol. 4, 356-505
Vol. 5, 506655
Vol. 6, 656818

6 CareMeridian Medical Records and Billing

Vol. 7, 819-845
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION

LOCATION

10

Video of Titina Farris taken by Lowell Pender
on April 13, 2015 (See Supreme Court Order
Granting Motions, dated 11/10/2020, allowing
Trial Exhibit 10 to be filed.

Court’s Trial Exhibits List

Vol. 7, 846-848

Court’s Trial Exhibits

Exhibits Document Description

1 Statement to Jury from Counsel Vol. 7, 849
(dated 10/14/2019)

2 Proposed Instruction Not Given Vol. 7, 850
(dated 10/16/2019)

3 Juror [Fossile, Badge No. 444] Question Vol. 7, 851
(dated 10/17/2019)

4 Juror [Fossile, Badge No. 444] Question Vol. 7, 852-853
(dated 10/17/2019)

5 Juror Collins [Badge No. 450] Question Vol. 7, 854
(dated 10/17/2019)

6 Verification (dated 10/18/2019) Vol. 7, 855

7 October 7, 2019 Transcript of Pending Motions | Vol. 7, 856-937

8 Juror [Collins, Badge No. 450] Question Vol. 7, 938
(dated 10/21/2019)

9 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7, 939

(dated 10/21/2019)
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION

LOCATION

10 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Question Vol. 7, 940-941
(dated 10/21/2019)

11 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Question Vol. 7, 942
(dated 10/21/2019)

12 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Question Vol. 7,943
(dated 10/21/2019)

13 Insurance Documents (dated 10/21/2019) Vol. 7, 944-950

14 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Question Vol. 7,951-952
(dated 10/21/2019)

15 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Vol. 7, 953-954
(dated 10/21/2019)

16 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7, 955-956
(dated 10/21/2019)

17 Juror [Root, Badge No. 361] Question Vol. 7, 957-958
(dated 10/21/2019)

18 Juror [Collins, Badge No. 450] Question Vol. 7, 959-960
(dated 10/21/2019)

19 Juror [Root, Badge No. 361] Question Vol. 7, 961
(dated 10/22/2019)

20 Juror [Fossile, Badge No. 444] Question Vol. 7, 962
(dated 10/22/2019)

21 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7, 963-964

(dated 10/22/2019)
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION LOCATION

23 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7, 965
(dated 10/23/2019)

24 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Question Vol. 7, 966
(dated 10/23/2019)

25 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Question Vol. 7,967
(dated 10/23/2019)

26 Juror [Root, Badge No. 361] Question Vol. 7, 968
(dated 10/23/2019)

27 Juror [Barrios, Badge No. 366] Question Vol. 7, 969
(dated 10/23/2019)

28 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7, 970-971
(dated 10/23/2019)

29 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7, 972
(dated 10/23/2019)

30 Juror [Fossile, Badge No. 444] Question Vol. 7,973
(dated 10/23/2019)

31 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7,974
(dated 10/23/2019)

32 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7, 975
(dated 10/24/2019)

33 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7,976

(dated 10/24/2019)

Page 5 of 11




DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION LOCATION

34 Juror [Fossile, Badge No. 444] Question Vol. 7,977
(dated 10/24/2019)

35 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Question Vol. 7,978
(dated 10/24/2019)

36 Juror [Barrios, Badge No. 366] Question Vol. 7, 979
(dated 10/28/2019)

37 Juror [Thomas, Badge 418] Question Vol. 7, 980
(dated 10/28/2019)

38 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7, 981
(dated 10/28/2019)

39 Juror [Collins, Badge No. 450] Question Vol. 7, 982
(dated 10/28/2019)

40 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7, 983
(dated 10/30/2019)

41 Juror [Collins, Badge No. 450] Question Vol. 7, 984
(dated 10/30/2019)

42 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Question Vol. 7, 985
(dated 10/30/2019)

43 Juror [Root, Badge No. 361] Question Vol. 7, 986
(dated 10/30/2019)

44 Juror [Crenshaw, Badge No. 455] Question Vol. 7, 987-988

(dated 10/31/2019)
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION LOCATION
45 Juror [Fossile, Badge No. 444] Question Vol. 7, 989
(dated 10/31/2019)
46 Juror No. 9 [Peacock] Question Vol. 7,990
(dated 10/31/2019)

Minutes of October 7, 2019 Hearing on All Pending Vol. 7,991-992
Motions; and also addressed the supplemental pleadings
filed October 4, 2019 by defense, and non-compliance
issues
Minutes of October 14, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 1 Vol. 7, 993-994
Minutes of October 15, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 2 Vol. 7, 995
Minutes of October 16, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 3 Vol. 7, 996-997
Minutes of October 17, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 4 Vol. 7, 998
Minutes of October 18, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 5 Vol. 7,999
October 18, 2019 Partial Transcript of Jury Trial — Day 5 | Vol. 8, 1000-1093
(Testimony of Michael Hurwitz, M.D.) [filed 11/14/2019]
Defendants Barry Rives, M.D.’s and Laparoscopic Surgery | Vol. 8, 1094-1098
of Nevada, LLC’s Opposition to Plaintiffs” Motion to Strike
Defendants’ Trial Briefs on Order Shortening Time (filed
10/21/2019)
Minutes of October 21, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 6 Vol. 8, 1099-1100
Minutes of October 22, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 7 Vol. 8, 1101-1102
Minutes of October 22, 2019 Hearing on Plaintiffs’ Motion | Vol. 8, 1103
to Strike Defendants’ Trial Briefs on Order
Minutes of October 23, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 8 Vol. 8, 1104-1105
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION LOCATION
October 23, 2019 Partial Transcript of Jury Trial — Day 8 | Vol. 8, 1106-1153
(Testimony of Michael Hurwitz, M.D.) (filed 11/14/2019)
Notice of Entry of Order on Plaintiffs’ Motion to Strike | Vol. 9, 1154-1158
Defendants’ Fourth and Fifth Supplements to NRCP 16.1
Disclosures (filed 10/23/2019)
Minutes of October 24, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 9 Vol. 9, 1159
Minutes of October 28, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 10 Vol. 9, 1160-1161
Minutes of October 29, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 11 Vol. 9, 1162-1163
Minutes of October 30, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 12 Vol. 9, 1164-1165
Minutes of October 31, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 13 Vol. 9, 1166-1167
Minutes of November 1, 2019 Jury Trial — Day 14 Vol. 9, 1168
Second Amended Jury List (filed 11/01/2019) Vol. 9, 1169
Minutes of November 7, 2019 Hearing on All Pending | Vol. 9, 1170-1171
Motions
Minutes of November 13, 2019 Show Cause Hearing Vol. 9, 1172
Minutes of November 14, 2019 Hearing on Plaintiffs’ | Vol. 9, 1173
Renewed Motion to Strike
Plaintiffs’ Verified Memorandum of Costs and | Vol. 10, 1174-1340

Disbursements (filed 11/19/2019)

Vol.

11, 1341-1507

Minutes of November 20, 2019 Hearing on Plaintiffs’
Motion for Sanctions

Vol.

12, 1508

Defendants Barry J. Rives, M.D.’s and Laparoscopic
Surgery of Nevada, LLC’s Motion to Re-Tax and Settle
Plaintiffs’ Costs (filed 11/22/2019)

Vol.

12, 1509-1522
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION

LOCATION

Plaintiffs’ Opposition to Defendants Barry J. Rives, M.D.’s
and Laparoscopic Surgery of Nevada, LLC’s Motion to Re-
Tax and Settle Plaintiffs’ Costs (filed 11/26/2019)

Vol. 12, 1523-1533

Exhibits to Plaintiffs’ Opposition to Defendants’ Motion
to Re-Tax and Settle Plaintiffs’ Costs

Exhibit Document Description

1 Judgment on Verdict (filed 11/14/2019)

Vol. 12, 1534-1538

2 Plaintiffs’ Verified Memorandum of Costs and
Disbursements (filed 11/19/2019)

Vol. 12, 1539-1547

Defendants Barry J. Rives, M.D.’s and Laparoscopic
Surgery of Nevada, LLC’s Reply to Plaintiffs’ Opposition
to Motion to Re-Tax and Settle Plaintiffs’ Costs (filed
11/27/2019)

Vol. 12, 1548—-1557

Minutes of January 7, 2020 hearing on Plaintiffs” Motion
for Fees and Costs

Vol. 12, 1558

Plaintiffs’ Supplemental Verified Memorandum of Costs
and Disbursements (filed 01/21/2020)

Vol. 13, 1559-1685
Vol. 14, 1686-1813
Vol. 15, 1814-1941

Plaintiffs’ Supplemental Opposition to Defendants Barry J.
Rives, M.D.’s and Laparoscopic Surgery of Nevada, LLC’s
Motion to Re-Tax and Settle Plaintiffs’ Costs (filed
01/21/2020)

Vol. 16, 1942-1956
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION

LOCATION

Exhibits to Plaintiffs’ Supplemental Opposition to
Defendants’ Motion to Re-Tax and Settle Plaintiffs’

Costs
Exhibit Document Description
1(a) Dr. Hurwitz’s Report, Billing Rate and CV Vol. 16, 1957-1969
1(b) | Proof of Payment Issued to Dr. Hurwitz Vol. 16, 1970-1973
Totaling $11,000.00 for Fees
2(a) Dr. Willer’s Report, Billing Rate and CV Vol. 16, 1974-1991
2(b) | Proof of Payment Issued to Dr. Willer Totaling | Vol. 16, 1992—-1995
17,425.00 for Fees
3(a) Dr. Barchuk’s Report, Billing Rate and CV Vol. 16, 19962063
3(b) | Proof of Payment Issued to Dr. Barchuk Vol. 16, 2064-2068
Totaling $26,120.00 for Fees
4(a) Dawn Cook’s Life Care Plan Report, Billing Vol. 16, 2069-2104
Rate and CV Vol. 17,2105-2162
4(b) | Proof of Payment Issued to Dawn Cook Vol. 17, 2163-2168
Totaling $17,957.03 for Fees
5(a) Dr. Stein’s Report, Billing Rate and CV Vol. 17,2169-2179
5(b) Proof of Payment Issued to Dr. Stein Totaling | Vol. 17, 2180-2185
$19,710.00 for Fees
6 Proof of Payment Issued to Dr. Feingold Vol. 17, 21862187

Totaling $2,000.00 for Fees
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION

LOCATION

7(a) Dr. Clauretie’s Report, Billing Rate and CV

Vol. 17, 2188-2206

7(b) Proof of Payment Issued to Dr. Clauretie
Totaling $1,575.00 for Fees

Vol. 17, 2207-2208

8 Plaintiffs’ Supplemental Memorandum of Costs
and Disbursements (filed 01/21/2020)

Vol. 17, 2209-2267
Vol. 18, 2268-2429
Vol. 19, 2430-2592

Defendants Barry J. Rives, M.D.’s and Laparoscopic
Surgery of Nevada, LLC’s Supplemental Reply to
Plaintiffs’ Supplemental Opposition to Motion to Re-Tax
and Settle Plaintiffs’ Costs (filed 02/03/2020)

Vol. 20, 2593-2603

Minutes of February 11, 2020 Hearing on Defendants Barry
J. Rives, M.D.’s and Laparoscopic Surgery of Nevada,
LLC’s Motion to Re-Tax and Settle Plaintiffs’ Costs

Vol. 20, 2604

District Court Docket Case No. A-16-739464-C

Vol. 20, 2605-2614
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PHYSICAL RESTRAINT CONSENT

In order to protect residents from harm tnpmm:uﬂwnm har leval of indepand
‘3 i:mﬁmnmﬁmhuhmnm:ﬂ s g s

Physical rastraints are any manual method or physical or machanical devica, material or ant

MHﬂmmhﬂHHMMMHMumewmm;quhm

of movement or normal access to the resident’s . Examples include &g restraints, arm

restraints, hand mitts, soft ties, vest resiraints, lap buddies, lap trays, wheelchair safety bars and

Mcmmmmﬂmm:dmndlmmlmmwhﬂummmﬂu
lity to control behavior.

Restraints are initiated after lass restrictive maasures, such as positioning plilows, pads, wedges,
mﬂbhlmh'mm with appropriate exercises, or other equipment, have been
consultation w}rﬁhp:n wumwnﬂmm i.e mwwh:-r%m mm-m;
@ with a specific doctor's order, : :

Side ralls sometimes restrain residents. The use of side rails as restraints is prohibited unless they
are

are necessary to treat a resident’'s medical sympioms. As with other restraints, for residents who
ruhhwdhjrudarﬂhu it s expacted that the process facilities to reduce the use of side rails
as restraints is systamatic and gradual to ensure the resident’s whila treating the meadical
symptoms.

The following less restrictive, altamative non-restraint approaches have proven to be INEFFECTIVE:

D RESTRAINT INTERVENTION RECOMMENDED

m.lmmwmmummmmmwmwﬁum

behaviors and/or medical symptoms listed

Restrainl Type, Freqoency Specifc Targot huum Wedical
e . s
when ™ hed 4

all_fimes

STATEMENT OF CONSENT

| WMMWMHGFMHMHMWMW&MH
nead for such and a restraining device is indicated as part of my recom-
mendad plan of care,

QiIDO QD0 NOT consent to the use of restraints on & temporary basis for treatment of
emergency medical symptoms.

Q | defer iuﬁgrrwnl regarding restraints untll the appropriate healthcare professionals have

% assassad the need
i
Panent Fama Thine MRS 170288

008 10041082 Dr Ahenad
Adm Diste: DR 152018 it RIGGS REETRAINT CONSENT

- RS
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PHYSICAL RESTRAINT CONSENT

UNDERSTANDING RESTRAINT USE
The following s a comparison of potential BENEFITS and RISKS of restraint use:

POTENTIAL BENEFITS POTENTIAL RISKS
« Prevention of falls which might « Accidental injury from the restraint
result in injury » Increase incidence of falls or head trauma
+ Protection from other accidents » Cther accidents: Le. strangulation, entrapment
or Injurias * Chronic constipation
« Medical traatmant aflowed to * Incontinence

wm = Pressure sores
* Loss of muscie tone
» Protection of other residents/ » Loss of balance
staff from physical harm « Reduced appetite, dehydration

 Increased fesling of safety and = Loss of or decline in iIndependent maobility or
el ability to ambulate

» ncreased agitation or delirium
» Loss of autonomy, dignity and self-respect
. * Symptoms of depression, withdrawal

» Confractures

» Raduced social contact

* Increased incidence of infections

Your signature validales that the tential banefits and risks associated with restraint use have been
wnmvmmmwmﬂmmm your
adversa outcomes related to your decigion,

CKNOWLEDGMENT SIGNATURES

| have been informed of how the use of restraints would treat the medical symptoms, the potential
banefits and risks of restraint use and hereby assume ful liability for any adverse outcomes reiated to

I:

lummﬂmlmnhfﬂnmﬂumdﬂmﬂwmmumwﬁmamm
any change must be indicated

—

o A |]._.-..._ r Ak S = L Date / /
if Signed by Resident Representative Completa the Faliowing:
Print Name Retationship

- {HI



In uﬂwmwﬂudwrﬂmmmmwhmﬂmmahhhuhmnfm it
“ s sometimes necessary for us to use a physical restraint.

thﬁmlmhﬂmnmymﬂmaﬂmn*#wmﬁmmm.mwwm
attached or adjacent to the resident's body that cannet be removed and that restricts freedom
of mevement or normal access to the resident's . Examples l:kamumm
restraints, hand mitts, soft ties, vest restraints, lap budd , lap trays,

mnmmﬂmmmu-dwmmwmmmmﬂu
1o control behavior. s

| 4
Hmﬁummmmwlmmmmmmm“mmmmwm
removeabla lap trays with appropriate exercises, or other * equipmant, have been
dmmmﬁ?;lﬁ‘ba Lﬂwimimﬂiﬂnﬁwdﬁﬁmvmuﬂhﬂthm ﬁ:ﬂﬁ:.';hga
consu an appropriate health professional (Le,, physical or occupational therapist), and
. with a specific doctor's arder.

MMEWMWWMMﬂﬂT‘ﬁHWE o uriless thay
necessary to treat a resident's medical symptoms, other restraints, for residents
mmw#mnhwmmmmm mmiumﬁumdm
uﬂrﬂﬂshqyﬂwﬂhmﬂgﬂﬂhmﬂumﬂwﬂm&ﬁwﬁhtﬂghm
ol 22 =

MWMMMJ'WWWT&MmHIMME:

! Ll
‘\ o

f"{-r‘h:&ﬁ'\-
Wmmmmmw
behaviors . medical symptoms listed.

| . .. - ” ol [ . -. .
whin I hed ot -

all s
1D0 Ol mmanltﬁlrmmiaﬂfmhﬂémhnlppmnﬂ&tuhmH}mpmeMH

n&edfnrmmhandamh&irﬂngdmﬁcauinﬂimhdupaﬂulmymn-
mended pian of cara, -

o1Do DIMHmmmmmdeulmhmmmm
Wmiﬁﬁlmﬂmm-

d | defer judgment regarding restraints until the appropriate healthcare professicnals have

b assessed the need,
- - i e R =T
O IISS———————————————————~—
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y decreased 1o the lowest

PSYCHOACTIVE MEDICATION INFORMED CONSENT

lnmtnpmtadmmidmhhmhmnwtnmamma huhkﬂﬂmdmnn
ummmmmwmmmmmmﬂmﬂmﬁmnm Lsad
mmwmmﬂmwhwmmmmmwmmm

medication ton would be Initigted after less restrictive non measuras
were attempted and found to be ineffective me behavior
programming, specific staff evaluation, i.e., tempearaturs, noise, room-
matas, tablemates, or restraints utilized as enahlars.

MEDICATION INTERVENTION RECOMMENDED

meﬂ medication(s): (Drug, Dosage, Frequency)

|nuuamrrmmdhnﬁmm[ﬁimmwnummmwrum
understand that once the mﬁq behavior is controlled, the dose should be gradually

t
la dosage and uency, or discontinued unless nitra-
indicated by my physician. e el

| understand that | may reavaluate the need for

medication intervention at any time, and that this will
be reviewed at each quarterly Cara Planning M

sating,

i
..]'I- |

If signed by Resident Representative, complete the following:

Print Name = Reigtionship
Parson Complating This Form ::é : Pt

R BB P Y O R PR, S i FMEEN . M)
Lrassam Gty = o i s L
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PSYCHOACTIVE MEDICATION INFORMED CONSENT

In order to protect our residents from harm or to promote them to a b lwduflrdaﬁu'ndm.n
. is sometimes necessary to utilize medication interventions. Medication Interventions are NEVER used
for disciplinary action or for the convenience of the facility to control behavior.

Wmmmmmwmwmm

measures
wera atternpted and found to be ineffective. Examples nm-qu_appmmrm bahavior
programiming, specific staff anvionmental evaluation, Le., temperature, nolse, rom-
mates, tablemates, or restraints utiized as snablers.

The following less restrictive non-drug approaches have proven to be INEFFECTIVE:

Medical Diagnosls:

MEDICATION INTERVENTION RECOMMENDED
. Awly the following psychoactive medication{s): (Drug, Dosage, Frequancy)

| DO desire the usa of the medication(s) indicated above and DO consent to their use. |

, understand that once the behavior is controlied, the dose should be gradually
decreasad to the lowest dosage and frequency, or discontinued unless contra-
indicated by my physician,

] | DO consent to the use of medication Interventions but only on a temporary basis for
traatment of life-threatening medical symptoms only.
] | DO NOT desire, nor consent to, the use of medication interventions on a regular or
. tampaorary basis.
| understand that | may reavaluate the need for medication intervention at any time, and that this will
be reviowed &t each quartery Care Planning Mesating.
ACKNOWLELGMENT SIGNATURES

Fesident or Resident Representative A

If signed by Resident Represantative, complete the following:
Print Nama

Person Completing This Fon

e w3 e v g o e e nas DRICGS Heatthcare
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PSYCHOACTIVE MEDICATION INFORMED CONSENT

mmmmwmmmwmmmma bavad of
is sometimes necassary to utilize medication interventions. Medication Hm:-mm ﬁEH'EHme
for disciplinary action or for tha convenlence of the facility to control behavior,

mﬂudmhnmwumwmﬁdhuhﬂnm uﬂmeumﬂtrfmrm MeasUnes

mmmwmwmmm approaches include behavior
mmmmmﬂ s noise,
Wq}lﬂﬁ: S 8., temperature, room-

The following less restrictive non-drug approachas have proven to be INEFFECTIVE:

MEDICATION INTERVENTION RECOMMEMDED
Ammmmmmmwnmﬂmm (Drug, Dosage, Frequency)

gIDﬂdﬂimihamudthamﬁcﬂﬁlmn{!HnmmhdammnﬂmmtanI
that once the targel behavior is controlled, the dosa should be gradually
to tha lowest possible dosage and frequency, or discontinued unless contra-
. dinmadbymrph?ﬂﬂhﬂ

| DO consant to the uss of medication interventions but only on a temporary basis for
treatment of life-threatening medical symptoms only.
J 1| DO NOT desire, nor consent to, the use of medication interventions cn a regular or
. temporary basia.
| understand that | may reevaluate the need for medication intervention at any time, and that this will
be reviewed at sach quarterly Care Planning Meeting.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT SIGNATURES

Resident or Aesident Fepresentative X~ ¢ «%7 Date ﬂ%."]%f"r
If signed by Resident Representative, complate the following:
Print Name _-»_ Relationship . g
Y - L\,E FL H’
. Person Complsting This Form __ e g2 Date Hj.l'

i - (LR il
e et B o A O B Sl BRIGGS Healtheare

e

6-0010
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CareMeridian — Buffalo

ADMITTING HISTORY AND PHYSICAL
RE: Farris, Titina
DOA:
Date of Dictation: August 12, 2015
Page 10f3

REASON FOR ADMISSION: The patient is being admitted from St. Rose Dominican Hospital for
continuation of care, IV antibiotics, wound care and a comprehensive rehabilitation program.

DIAGNOSTIC ASSESSMENT:
1. Perforated viscus with intra-abdominal abscess, status post exploratory laparotomny for removal of
pm&ﬂanmh,mﬁmhdmr,hﬂdﬂmﬂumﬂpﬂmﬂdﬂghhﬁaﬂ%m
07/16/2015 by Dr. Elizabeth Hamilton,
Incarcerated incisional hemia, status post lsparoscopic repair of incarcerated hemia with mesh
and . 5% x 2 on 07/03/2015 by Dr. Barry Rives.
Acute respiratory failure, status post tracheostomy placement and decannulation.
Status post placement of abdominal drains, discontinued,
Status post sepsis, multifactoral.
Type 2 disbetes meilitus.
Hypartension.
Acute kidnay injury/ATN, improved.
anxiety.

e oArn B TR e A

é_js‘

1%, Peripheral neuropathy.

1<. Anamia.

13, Dyslipidemia.

14, Dability.

15.Removal of an abdaminal growth with hemia repair with mesh in August of 2014,

HISTORY OF PRESENT ILLNESS: Thisisa pleasant 52-year-oid female with history significant for
dhhuhaﬂﬂﬁnnndhrpﬂmﬂmwﬂmmummrmmrﬂﬂwhmﬂpmhdupmmmm 2014
for & growth (which was benign). She aiso underwent hernia repair with mesh at that time. The
patient has bean complaining of abdominal pain. She was admitted for incarcerated incisional hemia
with mesh. Surgery was done on 07/03/2015 as noted above. However, her course was complicated
after that. Emmmmmmwwmmmnmwmmmw
mmmm.mwmwmmummmmmmm.
per family, for a second opinion by Dr, Hamilton. She underwent surgery for pedorated incarceratad
mamwmwmmmwmmmmw
colostomy, washout of the abdomen, drain placement, extensive lysis of adhesions, retention suture
F -emant, and removal of bioprosthetic mesh. The patient was continued on IV antibiotics and
wound care and she was weaned off from the ventilator and underwent decannulation at one time.,
As noted above, history is also significant for severe anxiaty. She had to be placed on LZK, however,
has been taken off of that because of her L3740 The patient has been on Cymbalta for about a year
for neuropathy. Hm,mmwhkmuﬂhmmdpuhnﬂmmuﬁmwmwzmt Al this
time the patient is being admitted as she complains of nausea as well as anxisty. Other than that,
she denies any chest pain, sheriness of breath, constipation or genitourinary symptoms.

Allergies: Aspirin,

[RLIL
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@
RE:: Farmis, Titina .
August 12, 2015

P.elofd
Past Medical History: As per the diagnostic assessment.

Social History: She does not smoke or drink. She lives with her husband in Las Vegas. She works
#l & radio station.

Family History: Significant for mother having coronary artery disease and diabetes and father
having diabetes mallitus.

Current Madications: Lyrica 25 mg b.l.d., Ativan 1 mg q.8h. p.r.n. (this will be changed to 0.5 mg IV
q.8h. p.r.n.}, clonidine 0.2 mg transdermal patch, fentanyl 75 meg patch q.72h. (this will be
discontinued secondary to potential reaction with Zyvox), fluconazole 200 mg daily, Lasix 20 mg daily,

5000 units q.8h., Lantus insulin 26 units g.a.m., insulin siiding scale, levalbuterol p.r.n., Zyvox
800 mg IV q.12h., Percocat q.8h. p.r.n., Zosyn g and hydromorphone q.4h. p.r.n.

F../SICAL EXAMINATION:
General: Awake, alert, §filioUs 2. = . Family is at the bedside,

HEENT: Atraumatic and normocephalic. Anicteric sclera. Negative conjunctival injection.
Neck: No JVD.

Lungs: Airentry satisfactory. No wheezes or crackles.

Heart: Heart sounds 1 and 2, regular.

Abdomen: Dressing over the surgical site with right-sided colostomy.

Extremities: No edema.

M rologic: Awake, alerd, appropriate and is able to move extremities except the foes.

LABORATORY DATA: White cell 10, hemoglobin 11, platelets 515,000, glucose 218, BUN 6,
creatinine 0.8, sodium 133, potassium 4, bicarbonate 28, AST 40 and ALT 53,

ASSESSMENT:
This is 8 52-year-old status post surgery for perforated viscus, intre-abdominal abscess, explomatory
imparctomy and partial colectomy, diabstes, hypaeransion and savers anxiaty.

PLAN:

1. The patient is now being admitted.

2. At this time we will continue with cument medications. She was already evaluated by Infectious
Disease. We will continue with Zyvox end daptomycin per recommendations. Holding
parameters for anthypertensive medications at this time. We will also discontinue fentany! patch
sacondary to polential reaction with Zyvoi

Incantive spirometry,

~T and OT.

Anxiolytics will ba changed to IV 285,

bW
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RE: Farris, Titina
12, 2015
Page 3 of 3

6. Pain control.

7. DVT and Gl prophylaxis.

B. Monitor blood sugars closely.,

9. Podiatry and speech therapy evaluations.
10, Wound care consult.

11 Continue with wound care.

1... colostomy care per protocol.

831
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..Dbdurgu Summary FARRIS, TITINA M - 10018420
m‘%‘fw wmmnmmmm

SR S S

Disgcharge Summary

tm OTOWI0NS 19:02
Abdominal pain  OT/08/2018 10:41 Discharge

Atrial Flutter OT/O/2018 18:02
Disbetes O7/08/2015 18:02 Discharge

1. ACUTE RESPIRATORY FAILURE S/P TRACH ON T-PIECE TOL WELL OFF THE VENT.

- mmmwmmmwwmmﬂmum
PROSTHETIC MESH, AND WASHOUT OF ABD, PARTIAL COLECTOMY. LYSIS OF
ADHESIONS, AND RIGHT ASCEDING COLON COLOSTOMY, T/18/2015. DR. ELIZABETH
HAMILTOM

3. mmmmmmmwmmwmmmmw
MESH AND COLONDRRAPHY X2. 7742015, DR. BARRY RIVES.

4, COLOSTOMY FUNCTIONING,

B. ummmwnﬂmmmmpnMW|mm

6. PERIHEPATIC FLUID BY CT SCAN T/20/2015

7. LUEKDCYTOSIS,

B WATWWWWWMMTHMWH&
=IMPROVING.

2 T2DM.
Prinbad by HKennally, Jessica UC 1ol8
Printed on: O 12018 1757 P{Cﬁ?ﬁlﬂdj

@
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NOT PERMANENT PART OF PATIENT RECORD:

‘}&hargu Summary FARRIS, TITINA M - 10018420

T0.HTH,

T1.AKUATH,

12 ANEMIA 2ND TO ACUTE BLOOD LOSSS.
13. PERIPHERAL DIABETIC NEUROPATHY.
14. DYSLIPIDEMIA.

16. ICU sty weakness

Consuliations. MD, WD,

. Mﬁ:&f WEEIEH. Mooney, Kenneth J MD, Zaidi, Syed MD, Osman,
Condition on Dischargs: Improvad.
Radlology Resulta

Resuit Date; 081115 1634
Verified By: Tan, Kok MD ai GAM1/15 18:38

llpl't:.ﬂtﬂhltﬂhw
l“t.'.ur wﬂﬁm @l Inspiration with low lung volumes, Right PICC ne
e b A e Nt St 1 e S AED
B e e e T

Results Roview: 24 hr Labs
Laba (Al documeniod vaiuss resulted ower the prior 24 hours)

Elnpamtick Glucoss (Legtdl
Privted by, Hannelly, Jessica UG Poge 2 of 8
Printed on:  DAM1/20181TET (Cartired)
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NOT PERMANENT PART OF PATIENT RECORD:;

.Dbchmgu Summary FARRIS, TITINA M - 10018420

197 174 190 190
(08/10 20:00) (0811 00:21) (08M1 OA:28) (0811 08:28)

m'hlnm"""_m_uﬂ” 137.00 179.00
Hgh

10.10 K .50 ALT 43.00

Alb  2.40 (D011 08:33)

. Anion Gap 1000 (0811 08:33)

Hospital Courss: Brought in elsctively by Dr. Rives for laparcscopic
reduction and repair of incarcerated incisiomal hernia with mesh
dus to Incarcerated incisional hernia.

wm-wmm-mm&mmmmm
done on THE by Dr, Rhves for -7/3-incarceraied Inclalonal hamia
mmnwmuumwmmmm.mhm har scimission,
m;.hﬂ:mbwdmrwhr.mn brief synopals of what happened on this admission. Fallure 1o wean
required her io have tracheostomy done on 714115 by Dr. Ceman, pleass note dus 1o surgical complications
she regquired a second o o ”

opirign and wes sean by Dr. HamiBon who found the following during operation on THEME: Pravpost op dx
MMMHEMMM.W.MHM“WM
maesh. Procedure ex lsp. partial colectomy with right end colostomy. washout of sbd, drain
placemant, axtensive loa for over 30 min, retension suture piscemant, removal of prosthotic mesh
Additonal Procedurs decomprassed stool and contrast from r colon Into ostomy and disimpactad

Frinted by:  Kennelly, Jeasica UC Page 3 of 8
Printed on: DM 172015 17:57 [Contnued)
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‘ NOT PERMANENT PART OF PATIENT RECORD:

.Dimlurga Summary FARRIS, TITINA M - 10018420

rectum and flushed left colon.
fOn 7730 and 71 radiciogy placed @ abdominal drains for pus drainegs.

wmmu history the patient had & long time wesning off the veni she recantly had been

on 1

mmmumnwmmthmnwuarmh
patiend mnd she wes not

mnm_mmhmwumpﬁn mmmmmum
&M 1 had ihe st drain pullad.
ﬁ&.hﬂmmumhﬂw-ﬁhmmnmmammmnw
The patient wil need nother CT scan of har abdomen 2 days prior i fast dats of IV anbiotics. Last dete of
IV sniiblotics la &21/15 pleass see mar for tha current antiblotics recommanided by Dr. Shaik.
Ehe will naed wound care, closs follow up by PTIOT while she is at rohab tackly, sho will alwo require

colostormy cars while sha in &t rehab ; note the patiant has a Mar with specific antiblotics, last
minute add ons today include lyrica for neuropativy pain In her #nd she also has ativan on board PRN
for anxety, FOR now hoiding her cymbaita dus to adverse with zyvon. She wil need bicod glucose o

monitoring ms well during har rehab stay, Will dic to rshab later lonight.

If possible please consull the patient's surgeon Dr. Hamiltory, and all other specialist physicians sha had during
het stay at 5% rose san martin I possible while she Is &l rehab faciity,

Patiants sssesament by Dr. Hamlon on 71181 6 was done secondary to patiant’s lsmly wandlng & second

gpinion. Flaass
Sea below Dr. Hamiton's assessmant: ]
"Fatient Complaini: pl is lﬂpﬂﬁﬂuﬂtﬂlmmmm?mi_ BN and -

posioparmtve

tactycerdia‘afiutter, resp fallure and now with trech, slow return of bowsl b, fever and loulocyiosls and
anasarca. cl done yesterdey abcadt 3:30 pm showed lots of free air end fres fluld. pt ewake and et on ven
lcu, famly prasent. thought is that ex lap needed to eval snd cormect ety bowad parforation. family reg
mhmuummnmuwmmm-mmm nol gen

on call. pf afeb now. pulss in 80s- 100s on amia, fentanyl and demadex. on ventiator. affusion
an savers anasarca, abd extremely distended and taught. perfionitis, be possibly present. mikiiing
wound and smaller lsparcecopic port sltes. no clear callulltis, wie 20 k. het 30. knr 1.3, creat .7. ol revd with
rads- huge &mt of free air. mesh kely sean. fres fuld. contrmst in cacum and rectum- was barium ke
coniras used in of about § week ago- rectally. a/p- pl with resp falure, anosarca, sepels, and evid of
perforaied viscus on Imaging yesterday. recommendation is ex lap, washout of abd, likely removal of

Primted by Kannally, Jesaloa UC Pape & of 8
Prinded onc DEAYENG 1T.ET (Continuad)

Bk 7
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NOT PERMANENT PART OF PATIENT RECORD:

.Dludurga Summary FARRIS, TITINA M - 10016420

prosthatic mash, ety bowed resection and ostomy, Baly drain placemant, and amy other indicated
procadures. new maesh need io be placed either absorbable or biclogic, mp::-;rwdnunﬂhﬂmh
dr

{carvedilol 12.8 mg oral tablet)

@ 125 mom 1 Tab By moun Tab twca daly
(isinoprl 2.8 mg oral tablet)
2.6 mg= 1 Tab By mouth Tab once daly
(Flagyl L¥.)
500 mg= 100 ml intravenous Bag every eight hour Interval
LISPRO{insulln LIBFRD)
0-18 units subcutanously Soin avery 4 hours
{heperin 5300 unitaiml Injectable solution)
5,000 Unit= 1 mL subcutanously INJ svery 8 hours
{Zyvox)

Printed . Kennelly, Jessica UC
Printedon:  O&M12018 17:67 M

60018
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NOT PERMAMNENT PART OF PATIENT RECORD:

‘)Ild'nrgn Summary FARRIS, TITINA M - 10016420

800 mg= 300 mL Inimvenous Bag every 12 hours infenval
Prescriptions{newirenewais)

plargine{Lentus 100 unitsiml subcutanecus solution)
26 Unit subcutanously once dadly 30 Dey
oxyCODONE{aceteminophen-oxyCODONE 328 mp-7.8 mg)
1 =2 Tab By mouth Tab every 8 hours um!u?ﬂ\!n-qr
{cioMIDIne 0.2 mg/24 hr patch)
0.2 mpiday= 1 Puich Topical Patch Patch avery week
{fentaNYL 75 mogfhr tranadermal film, extended release)
78 megfr= 1 Patch Topical Paich Patch evary 72 hours

. (fuconazole 200 mg oral tabiet)

200 mg= 1 Tab Intrevanous Tab once dally 14 Day
Special Instructiona: length of fuconarcie o be edjusied by 1D folowing the patient.

{furossmide 20 mg oral tablet)

20 mg= 1 Tab By mouth Tab once cally

(Xopenex 0.63 mg/3 mL Inh soln)

0.31 mg= 3 mi. By nebultzer Saln every 2 hours as needed for Shornesa of breath 30 Dy
(HYDROmorphone 1 mgiml injectable salution)

0,5 mg= 0.5 mL intravencus Push Soin every & hours as neadad for Pain 3 Day

Printedby:  Kennaly, Josska UG Page 8 of 8

Gl
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NOT PERMANENT PART OF PATIENT RECORD:

.Dhmargn Summary FARRIS, TITINA M - 10016420

Sloooed Meds

By mouth twice dally
glargine (Lantus)

(DULoxetine 80 mg ol delayed reloase capsule)
wmmm
{oxyCODONE 7.5 mp oral tabilst)

By mouth every 4 hours

m-um

Discharge Planning:

Hame: Eizsbeth Hamion
Within: 1 weal

Address: business (1) 10001 S EASTERN Sulle 200 Henderson NV 3052, 7029142420 Businass (1);

Provider/Org Harma: Follow up with primary cane providar
Within: 1 week

O Rabanian o7 Shat 10

Commaents

Time:: Mors than 30 minutes on dischange day management.

Signatura Line

Electronically Signed By:

Printed by:  Kannelly, Jessics UC Page 7 of &

Printed on: OB 120161757 {Contirued)
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NOT PERMANENT PART OF PATIENT RECORD;

.thurnu Summary FARRIS, TITINA M - 10018420

Mojica, Wandy DO
Emﬂiﬂli&‘ﬁ
Modfed Signature By,

Printedby:  Hennally, Jeasica UG BolB
Fﬂhﬂi 0RM 172016 1757 1ErﬂP=f*HlP=li
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.Emuultuﬁnn FARRIS, TITINAM - 10016420

* Final Report *
Fasuft Consuitation
Rasult 13 2015 18:43
Fosull ninbus: Aauth
Result Titls: Conaulistion
Bource O Report Onman, Ashral MD on 13 July 2015 18:43
Vorifiad By Cruman, Ashraf MD on 14 July 2015 13:02
Encounier infa: 34342488, SRDHM, inpatient, 07082015 -
Contributer systam: SROHTRAN

* Final Report *
Consultation (Verifled)
DATE OF COMSULTATION,

REFERRING FHYSICIAN: Kennedh Moonsy, M.,

CONSULTATIONS LOCATION: Saa Martin Hospital
Time spend with the petient reviewing ber infirmation, mono s 35 misues,

REASON FOR CONSULTATION: The patient with respimtory faflure for svalastion
for trachopaiomy,

HISTORY OF PRESENT [LLNESS: The paticat is a 52-year-old female paticat with
pant medics] history significant for disbetes mellitus, obesity, undarwest
lsparoecops incarcernted incisional herain repair and then replacement of the
mesh by Dr. Barry Rives oo July 3rd, 2015, Postopertive course has been very
cemplicated, and the parient haa been intobeted since thet tima. Thers was
another purgics] conmultation e well i evalastion of the patient. The
e L R A T

» Wi
ability 1o wean her for extabstion soos b slism end the ostomy for placement

of tracheostnmy,
Printed by:  Kennedy, Jessica UC Papa1of3
Priniad on: 08 1/2015 1751 (Continuesd)
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NOT PERMANENT PART OF PATIENT RECORD:

ultation FARRIS, TITINA M - 10016420

PAST MEDICAL HISTORY: Significant for morbid obexity, disbetes mellitm,
depression, byperiension, snd snxisty.

PAST SURGICAL HISTORY: Incisions] hernis repair sbout & year ago, repest
leparoscopdc repair of insecerstsd [ncisional hernis recently, md C-sacthon.

FAMILY HISTORY: Moncontribulory.
SOCIAL HISTORY: Negative for saoldng or drinking.
ALLERGIES: ASPIRIN.
MEDICATIONS IN HOSPITAL: Reviewsd

REVIEW OF SYSTEMS: Twebve-point review of rystem were dooe by the member of
the family need were negative with the exception of the above.

ESCANTMATION:
OEMERAL: Obese female pationt, bnfisbated, off sodution sow, bul the bs not
respanding well.
VITAL SIGNS: Showed tempersture 38,2, hoert rats 101, blood prossure 15270,
mmnﬁmmmmm

NECK: Supple.
CHEST: Decreased breath sounds bilsteraily.
CARDIAC: Regalar mbs and dioythom,
ABDOMEN: Distended and firm. Mo bowel scunds.
EXTREMITIES: Warm.

LABORATORY INVESTIOATION: Her most recent lab shows white coust of 17.9,
hemoglobin 7.4, wod platelets 437, Her sodium 133, potassiam 3.7, chioride

112, 002 is 33, BUM 37, and crestiains 0.8,

ASSESEMENT AMD PLAM: This is o 52-yesr-old femnale patient, has been on
ventilsior for sbout elght duys mow, which seemi o be, the s not pobng o bo

akile io extubated scon. The JCU e saleed mon for placesnent of machoossceny
and | do agree with that, We will proceed.

Printedby.  Kannaly, Jessics UC Page 2 of 3
Printedon:  DB1/2015 17:59 (Continued)
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NOT PERMANENT PART OF PATIENT RECORD:

.Emuuﬂ:ﬂm FARRIS, TITINA M - 10018420

Simcn the paties! kas now really anemia prior 10 sucpical Etervention, |
would lke to tranafuse her with biood transfiion prior 1o nergery, as well

& | am going to mart her oo DSW 1o correct ber sodium of 153, We are going
b re-cvalusie her labs in the morning. [f the lshe are acceptble, we will

procesd with tracheosionmy,

The shave mformation was discused with the fxmily members and informed
conaest wis requested by euam mnd the hushesd will sign the consent,

Askraf | Osmen, MD

AID  Med)
OW1372015 18:41:58
T OWIAX01S XT3
Job & 110169

Signature Line

Elsctronically Signed By:
Chemnan, Ashraf MDD
O OTV14715 13:02

D OT/T415 13:02

by:  Kennally, Jessica UC
on:  DAM1/2016 17:51 ﬁmprn:pﬁ

Prinfad
Prirted

G-0024
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RESIDENT-DATA COLLECTION

CURAEMT STATUS [Cont'd.

[ HEARMNG
T R b il e WA 7 T — —
Adequats wiaki TR DL | Adequstowijessss  UR L |Denhes Ugp 2 Complete ) Partial
foor OA 3L | Poor A OL Lows 1 Compiets () Partial
Deal JR JL | Blind A i | Do denbures BT LD Y 1 M
Condition of teeth —
"~ EATING / NUTRITION PERSONAL HYGIENE | GROOMING
1 Depanchent 5 11 Mgncls nenisl Tub Jindep JAssmt M Cependiant
1 Dyaghagic Showir Jindep O Aswst jiDspendent
1 Adagiive equipmant BecdBath  indep ™yl Assist ) Depardani
Wﬂﬂmﬁwﬁuﬂ—m OcsiHygens Qindep Assist ) Depandant
~ Shar 0 indep O Dapandent
Fhos Groming  Qlindep NAusint 0l Dependent

Comspaied? UYe J
Lanpiive uied? 1 Yes O Mo Ensmas used? U Yes LHg

Briely LoesT O¥es O Ma

1 Ousitioning 1 Tafkative '3 Secun
(3 Warndars manially T Hyperectha

[ribkloa? J'Yes 0

COMPREHEMSION: U Sow (uck i Ut 1o undamntand

mgﬂuﬁu
T

THia
Catruter? . %amﬁ——( 1 Tine 1 Place '3 Pemsan
Lirina eolor REBIDENT GIVEN EXPLANATION OF/OR INVOLYED IN
Tirm o PLAN OF CAREY J e
ABLE TO PARTICIPATE IN TRAINING: MOTIVATION REHABILITATION:
M paason] WfGood Ll Fair L Poot
T TR —= rmuumnm-m:-—u-m-ﬁh
Uzea micohal? 0 Yes
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De. Basry Rives was a defendant in a medical malpractice cose ealled Vickie Center va. Barry
James Rives, ef al. When he answered interogatories. and a1 his deposition in this case, he did pot
ifentify the Center ve. Rives case.

Where relevant evidence which would properly be n part of this litigation s within the control
of one party whese. interest it would namally be to produce it, and they fuil 10 do so withom a
stinfactory explamation. the jury may draw an jnference that such evidence would. have been
unfnvorable to that party.

An inference means o logical and reasonable conclusion of o fact not presented by diroct
evidence but which, by process of logic and reason, the jury may conclude exists from the esablished
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Farrls v, Rives
Elghth Judicial District Court No.
Laparoscopic Surgery of Nevada's Response to Plaintiff Titina Farris” First Set of
Interrogatonies
VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare:

| have read the foregolng document and know the contents théréal,

| am informed and belleve that the matiers staied therein are trie and on
that ground | allege that the matters stated therein are true.

| declare under penalty of perjury thal the foregoing ls true and comect,

Executed on April J?,!ﬂi?,u l'll'.'hdg(san , Nevada.

sl

BARRY

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this 27 dayof feril ;2N T,
by BARRY RIVES, M.D., personally
know to me or proved o me an the
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the

personls) who appeared before me.
M Ew—

NOTARY PUBLIC

{seal)
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DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
]

TITINA FARRIS and PATRICK
FARRIS,

DEPT. XXX
Piaintiffs,
Wi,
BARRY RIVES, M.D.;
LAPAROSCOPIC SURGERY OF
NEVADA, LLC., ET AL,

Defendants. I

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JOANNA 5. KISHNER
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
MONDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2019

RECORDER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PENDING MOTIONS
APPEARANCES:
For the Plaintiffs: KIMBALL JONES, ESD.

JACOHB G. LEAVITT, ESQ.

THOMAS J. DOYLE, ESQL
CHAD C. COUCHOT, ESQ.

For the Defandants:

RECORDED BY: SANDRA HARRELL, COURT RECORDER
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CASEWN; A-16-739464-C
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" Las Vegas, Nevada, Manday, October 7, 2018

[Caze called at 8:34 a.m.|

THE COURT: Okay. Farris v, Rives, 739484, Can | have
appearance of counsel, plaasa?

MR. JONES: Kimball Jones and Jacob Leavitt for the
Plaintiffs, Your Honor.

MR, DOYLE: And Tom Doyle end Chad Couchot for the
Defendants.

THE COURT: Okasy. As you know, today is the day of the
continuation. Got a couple of different matters on for today.
H [Court and Clerk canfer]

THE COURT: Okay. Sotoday is a continuation of the
Plaintiff - it was Plaintiffs’ motion for sanction under Rule 37 for
Defendant’s intentionsl concealment of Defendant Rives' history of

| negligence and litigation. And then -- and motion to file leave to amend

—

complaint to add claim for punitive damages on arder shortening time.
Now, as you knaw, this was originally on hearing last week. During that
hearing, the - was a motion. There was - the Court has signed the order
shorening time.

" Now, the Court did not get the appropriate courtesy copies,
which was the Court’s having to go through this pile again. Okay. So at
the end of that hearing — I'm restating part of this for the benefit of
counsel that was not here at the last hearing. So with regards to the last

hearing, the Count specifically stated and offered the apportunity only --

<
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" because aithough it was not in Defendant’s apposition to motion for
sanctions, there was no affidavit, no declaration, nathing with regards to
Dr. Rives. So it gave the Court no basis as to have any understanding
whatsoever about whether or not — what his position was.

Okay. So in light of that, | obviously - of course Supreme
Court precedent, including Young v. Ribeiro, Johnny Young v. Ribeiro as
well as State Farm v. Hansen this Court used to evaluate various factors
and of course Vafley Health as well as v. Oos in making certain
detérminations, And sa in arder to do, the Court offered the oppoartunity |
to do 8 hearing under Johnny Ribeiro, slthough as that case cites and
cases subsequently have cited, the Court's not required 1o do so, but
I offered a hearing.

Thera was no objection. | balieve PlaintitPs counsal
specifically said that - | don't want 1o misstate your words. It wasn't —
they seem to have concurred. They definitely did not raise an objection,
but they seemed to have concurred that it would be a good idea.
Defense counsel was giving the opportunity, if thay chose, If that felt
after cansultation with their client and obviously, they know thair
|| ebligations under Nevada Supreme Court precedent, including
specifically State Farm v. Hansan and hopefully — I'm going to have to
confirm that was fully complied with. Was that fully complied with?

MR. COUCHOT: I'm sarry, Your Honor?

" THE COURT: Was Nevada law, State Farm v. Hansen fully
complied with? I'm not asking about the content of any of your
conversations with regards to your ellent, but because of the serious

-
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|

nature of this hearing, including terminating sanctions, this Court Just

| wants 1o ensure - because | see just the two of you all here, and of
coursa it's a public courtroom. Anyone’s more than welcome to be hara,
but I'm going to - individual in the last row, are you counsal or are you
just an observer probably from the appropriate insurance company? I'm
not agking who you are. You're more than welcome to be hers, whosver
you are, but I'm only asking if you're here in a private capacity as
counsel for Dr. Rives. Are you?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No.
| THE COURT: That's all | was asking, Okay. In light of that,
then of course, the Court always asks just to confirm that epplicable state
law has been complied with. So I'm just asking Defense counsel, |
| wanted to make sure. The reason — one of the ressons why the Court set
the hearing for today is to give Defense counsel full opporiunity to speak |
with Or, Rives diracthy, coordinate amgng yourseives and determine
| whether or nat A, you wanted the svidentiary hearing, B, whe you
wantad to call for the evidentiary hesring, including Dr. Rives.

As the Court specifically stated at the last hes ring, no ong
|wa5 requiring Dr. Rives 1o testify, provide an affidavit, provide &
declaration or do anything. It was completely up to vou. | just needed
confirmation, A, you wanted the hearing and B, if you were -- if you did
| want the hearing, whether Dr. Rives would or would not be testifying, we
could do scheduling, because you all specifically stated you only wanted
an hour.

And the Court, in light of that, as | told you | would be doing,

G-
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because there was other cases that needed time, would be scheduling
somathing specifically based on your requirements and the Court has
done so. So | have another matter starting st 10:00, because you all said
wou needed an hour, which got the 8:30 10 %30, In an abundance of
caution, | scheduled the next one at 10:00, knowing that probably be a
few minutes of preliminary time period and scheduling anothar ane from
1:00 to 5:00. So some of thess other cases, | told you that neaded this
Court's time, so today was three different, special settings.

So in light of that, | wanted to give everyone enough time
that they could speak with whomowver they deemad that they needed 1o
speak with to ensure that you had a full epportunity to be heard, So
today is the continuation of that motion for sanctions, without going
into - it's tha long version. |'m just going ta call it maotions for
sanctions. In addition, 85 you all know, the Court had alsa set for the
prior hearing date the Court’s own order, because of the two separate
issues,

Ona, both counsel, in providing documents to this Court,
which on more than when occasion that were violstive of multiple rules,
even after the Court notifying the parties and/ar their offices, ns detailed
in that Court’s order, which you all know, because you had notice of, and
it was set for last week and it was continued to today, You have the
order of which | speak with regards to that. In the intervening time,
unfortunately, there has been additional inappropriate, impermissible
conduct by Defense counsel and continuing violations of the rules, some

of which has prompted the Court to do an additional ardar, which was
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set for today to be heard as well as even subsequent to that arder -
didn't think this one was possible,

Looks like there's even more conduct, which the Court hes to
address as well and see - since that most recent conduct happened on
Friday, smd | don't evan have a judicial day, I'm not sure - wall, the
Court’s going to decide whather it's -- how it's going to address that
mast recent issue, becausa that ties is not only to today's first prong, the
evidentiary haaring, but the Count's continuod concern, despite specific
citation to case law rules, rules of professional conduct, NRCPs, statutory
authority, case authority, local rules, yvou name it

Im writing, in minute orders, in memos, there continues 1o ba,
it gmems; & blatant disregard of many of the Court rules. Any baing
probably a little strong, since | guess same of tham are followsd. They
actually do get filed electronically, but there has bean numerous — |
would use the term numaerous. | won't ose the term many, 1l say
NUMErDUs.

Whan | use Court rules; I'm not talking specific Department
1. Fm talking Suprema Court. Lot of rules of civil procedure s also
created by, obvious, the Supreme Court and a whole bunch of others
that I'veét namead and subsequently put forth in writing, stated in court,
including biatant statements that aré not acourate in declarations, So the
Court hes to address those as wall.

Whather we will have time for all of that today in the siotted
hour, stay tuned. Wa don’t know, If not, looks like you may be coming
back on Thursday or Friday this week, after you have your calendar call,
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which of course, everything is due at the calendar call, depending on
what the Court's ruling is today. If not, remember, everything's stiil due,
depending on the Court's ruling roday.

Okay. Whan | say depending on the ruling today, maaning
unless the Court’s ruie is that it strikes everything, then you nll knew, and
you all knew when this date was set, and vou all knew with evarything
that everything is still due. So I'm sure everyone's intending to comply,
Nothing was allevisted with regards to everything that's due at the
calendar call tomorrow,

Is that clear to everyone?

MR, DOYLE: Yes, Your Honor.

MR, JONES: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Just making sure. So and then also, we
had tha order shortening time on the striking of the supplemental
witnesses, which | don't know if we're going 1o be abile 1o gat to that
today or not, but we also have that, Plaintiffs on tha supplamental
witnesses, the 18 recorded witnesses that was ssserted.

So going 1o the evidentiary hea ring portion, since like | said,

| it's - obviously, it's counsel's obligation, not the Court's obligation, but

the Court always does want to make sure that evarything is complied
with and that you know, we don't have people that don't have law
degrees getting on the stand and some things like that about things
baing fully noticed,

So in that regard, since today's evidentiary hearing was
solely 1o provide Defensa to the wish -- to the extent the Defense wish 1o

«B-
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call any witnesses, even though they have not requagited such in their

h opposition, to the extent that they wish to call any witnesses, becauss of
tha fact there was terminating sanctions being sought and also lessar
sanctions as well being sought. Give them an opportunity, if they wish
ko call any witnesses in response to that, that was the sale thing that this
Court allowed. And | believe this Court was sbundantly ¢lear. Doas
snyane think that this Court said anything else, other than evidentiary
hearing today, in which witnesses could be called, if Defense chose 1o do
sar

MR. JONES: | understand it was 8 Barry hearing, Your
Honor, whare the Defense was going to have the opportunity,

THE COURT: Was that your understanding as well?

MR. COUCHOT: | understand, yes, Your Honor.

I THE COURT: Okay, The Court did not - and the reason why
the Court was asking that question is because we're now going to go
into what happened on Friday. Contrary to this Court's exprass, multipie
times stated and in fect, clearly siated so much that | sven said does
everyona understand the process was you can choose to have the
hearing or not. You can choose whether you wantad somebody 1o
tastity or not and that you then needed to provide this Court written
confirmation,

The only written paper this Court was supposed to get was a
written confirmation of whethar A, Defenss wantad the hearing o take
place and B, whether or not Dr. Rives was going to testify, And the
" reason why the Court needed that, as the Court clearly said, is because |

864



B 00 =~ M M B W Ry =2

HHME”M—‘—.F!.‘_I.—E“_._.
L I S ] = 2 B 0 =g Bk W R e O

" needed to know if there was going to be a hearing, so that e ryona
could be prepared and knew if they had a need to be here at 8:30 or not
and | could schedule other matters. And two, in fairness to everyone,
they needed to know who the witness or witnesses would be, so that

| pecple could prepara.

Okay. This Court did not implicitly, explicitly or in any
manner whatsoaver tell anyone they could do supplemental brigfing.
And | don't think anyone's going to say that this Court said anyone could |
do supplemental briefing. Counsel for Plaintiff, did this Court say
" anyong could do supplemental briefing?

MR. JONES: No, Your Honor -

MA, LEAVITT: No, Your Hanor.

MR. JONES: — you did not,

" THE COURT: Counsel for Defense, you were here. Did tha
Court say you could do supplemental briefing?

MR. COUCHOT: No, Your Honor,

THE COURT: So contrary to the Court's express statements,
| express limited to try and allow, because Defense counsal did not even
put it in their opposition, to ailow that one aspect, if they wistied to call a
witness or witnesses, whoever they wished to call for an evidantiary
hearing to take place this moming and they only stated one, so that's the

| only reasan why the Court used the singular, is that there was, instead, it

sppaars, Friday — and | need 1o get on my system.
Friday there was a pleading filed, a rogue pleading filed, a
pleading in direct violation of yet another Court’s specific order that

-10-

I
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occurred, which the Court has to address first. The Court’s going to
address it in two manners. The Court's going to address it first, just
procadurally, for today's sanction hearing. Then the Court's going to
have to sddress it seacond with regards to the Court's own orders on
what sanctions need -~ may be imposed, up to, including terminating
sanctions, up to and including all sanctions, as the Court specifically put
In is arder.

Fully on notice under Valley Health Systerms v. Doe and all
the RPC aspects, all the Rule 37s, the whole panoply is all included in the
Court's order. That's golng to be have to be taken into account, because
of the pattern of canduct, This is not the first, second, third or < if |
remember, it may be, but definitely not the first or second tima this has
happened. 5o when | say this, meaning the disregard of the Court’s
specific directive with regards 1o this case by Defense counsel, who was
prasant in court, their law firm present incourt,

So from & procedural standpoint, with regards to the hearing,
the Court’s question is this. Was there any éxpress agreemaent by

Plaintiff's counsel, albelt in contravention of the Court's spacific directive,

to allow under EDCR 7,50, some additional briefing by Defense?

MR, JONES: Not at all, Your Honor. No, we were very upset
about it

THE COURT: Okay. Do you waive or — do you waive or wish
the Court to consider the briefing filed by Defendants?

MR. JONES: We do, Your Hanor. Wo agree that it's —

THE COURT: Excuse -- | said

=11=
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|
MR. JONES: Oh,

THE COURT: - do you waive the fact that - do YOu waive,
and do you wish the Court to consider their briefing?
| MR. JONES: No, not at all, Your Honor,
THE COURT: | just noed —
MR. JONES: We don't -
THE COURT: -- to know if you're raising an objection or not.
| ! just need to know your position, so -
MR. JONES: Your Honor, we object to the briefing. In fact,

we pro - | produced a motion to strike, but because | couldn't get it on
05T, thera was —
I THE COURT: What do you mean -
MR. JONES: - no way for me to —
THE COURT: -- you couldn't get on OsT?
i MR. JONES: - 1o produce it, since it was filed an Friday, so
no, wa do not think it's appropriate to be considered, Your Honer,

THE COURT: Okay. So I'm going to address that portion
|| first. Counsel for Defense?

MRA. DOYLE: Your Honar, after consultation with appellate
counsel, a decision was made to file the supplamental briaf to --
I THE COURT: Excuse me. Appellate counsel told you to
disregard as — what appellate counsel in tha State of Nevada told you to
specifically disregard & Court's directive, and why is that appellate
counsel not here?

MA. DOYLE: The appellate counse! did not advise us to

- V.
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disregard a Court's directive.

THE COURT: Did you tell the appellate counsel that thara
was a specific Court directive of the only thing that could occur, because
of your failure 10 even include on bahalf of your client anything about his
own position in your opposition?

I MR. DOYLE: Waell, | -

THE COURT: I'm not asking about the content. I'm only
asking did you advise —

MR. DOYLE: No.
| THE COURT: Okey. So you did not advise them that the
Cournt gave & specific directive of the anly thing that could be taken into
account additionally?

1 MR. DOYLE: Well, that — | guess that's an averly narrow
interpretation. That was not — | read the transcript, and it was my
impression that if — erroneously so, that | thought it would be hefptul to
I heve the supplamentsl opposition -

THE COURT: Counsel - my question. I'm intarrupting vou,
It's very narrow, because you do have limited time, and | have another
|| case at 10:00. okay, because of the specific request of YOUr co-coungel,
how much time he needed, ckay? My specific requast was who's the
mame of the counsel that you are saying told you to file this brief? i
| you're saying it's not you, then I'm going to have to consider that
counsel for sanctions, too. So | want to know,

MR. DOYLE: His name is Robert Eisenbarg. He did not tell

us 4o -

|
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of the transcript. I'm sorry. | did provide it to him,

|| Mr. Couchot said that you, Mr. Doyle, would be ha ndling It, nat him,

THE COURT: Okay. Robert Eisenberg I'm very familiar with.
I'would be very surprised under this scenario, that Robert Eisen berg, if
fully aware of all the facts - did you provide him a copy of the transcript?

MR. DOYLE: No.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. DOYLE: Oh, wait. | take that back. He did have a copy

THE COURT: Your -- sa, Mr. Eisenberg needs to be hare far
sanctions as well, because you are saying that on his advice and
counsel, you chose to disregard this Court's specific directive?

MR. DOYLE: No, | - it's not on his advice and counsel, We
wers talking about the issues raised in the motion, the issues raised in
our -

THE COURT: I'm not asking about the content,

MR. BOYLE: [~

THE COURT: I'm just trying to get a specific -- Yo
understand what the Court's specific question is. This Court is asking -
okay —~ Mr. Couchot was here. This Court was try — because of the
pattern of what you ail have been filing, this Court set out a specific

procedure, a specific procedure of do you want an evidentiary hearing,

To give you all benefits of the doubt, the best possible
opportunity, so that everyone could speak about it and makea a
determination, people ware not having to make a datermination in eourt,

to give you a full opportunity 1o speak with both your clients in a

-
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" tripartite relationship, okay? To make a full, wall-reasoned
determination. This Court wasn't requiring that anybody make the
determination in court. The Court was offering, but then giving you time
in which you could fully consult with whomaver you wished to do, if you
wished an evidentiary hearing,

Jahiny Ribeiro says what - Young v. Johney Ribeire Eays
what it says in subsequent case law, The Court doesn't need to offer it.
You didn’t even request it. You didn't even request it during the hearing.
| And | say you, meaning your firm, didn't on behalf of Dr, Rives. The |
Court just offerad it.

The Court offered it, but did not require anvene to hava it.
Okay. | had no objection. So full walver issus on the Plaintiffs, so | had
| no issues there, so it was just an offer to Detanse if thoy wished to have
any witnesses of their choosing in the time period they chose for today's
date at 8:30. Based on this statemant it was going ta be an hour.
| So with that in mind, then the Court wanted & specific writing
from Defense counsel CC'ad to all parties and to the Court by & time
period that Mr. Couchot and Ms. Newberry, who are hera, Ms. Clark
Newberry, seamed to be in agreameant with, that that was sufficiant time,
Nobody asked me for any more time to consult with whomaver they
needed to consult with, to find out A) if they wanted the heari ng. and B}
if Dr. Rives or anybody else was going to be testifying so it would be put
| in just purely for a scheduling statement. No substance,

There was no request in that letter, There was no raquest by
motion. There is a proper procedure if somebody wishes to file 8

Sl
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motion, right? i you wish to file 8 motion, there is a procedure if you
wish to file a supplemental brief in the State of Nevada and under our
local rules. No such procedure was followed. Thers was not even an
05T submitted to the Court to request a supplemental brief, Thers was
no oral request in Court. There wasn't evan an improper request in the
" letter for & supplemental briel, Thers was nothing.

Then it came on Friday, less than a judicial day before
today's hearing. That is the reason why this Court has to ask under that
factual scenario, since none of those rules were followed, and you said it
was just filed, okay, and gave no chance whatsoever, because Mr,
Couchot knew, and Ms. Aimee Clark Newberry knew, because they were
hare in court, that counsel for Plaintiffs even stated that they would be
" out of town on Friday, because they were all aware that my JA& cama into
COuUr.

Because inadvertently, | started to say | could do the hearing
on Friday, and then my JA came into court, and | balieve | made some
statement lke, oops. | have this tendency to try and schedule things
because I'm so - try to help the parties out and try and schedule things,
when JA has to remind me that |, too, scheduled to be at that same
conference for ~ CLE confarence, right? And that both counsel were
willing not to attend that conference if the Court was spacifically
scheduling, because they said that they both were goi g 1o be out of

Towen,
So counsel for Defense who were hare, I'm paraphrasing, it
may have been shorter than that, my JA came in, so that's why | said

-18-
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" Maonday, 50 you can give more time to Defense. So we knew that
Plaintiffs were out - Plaintitfs’ counsel ware out of town, and the Court
was out of town on Friday, and yet still filed something in Friday, I'm not
saying that -- no one Is sneaking in the doar, Obviously, the Court had

" beckup in the court. My team knows how much | was calling, texting,
and an the phone, and everyone st the conference saw how much | was
an the phong.

Anyway, 50 obviously, the Court was fully available and

|| door, because the Court was mare than chacking on this and evary ong
other of its cases to ensure that everyone was fully taken care of, albait
while | was out of the jurisdiction at & CLE conference with several of our
justices, Court of Appeals; et cetara, So, vou know, we all were fully
| avallable to take care of our work, as well as abviously get our required,
continuing legsl education.

So that being said, that's why the Court has to ask the
il quastion is you didn't foliow any of the procedures. So if you're telling
mé you didn't follow any of those procedures or you didn't file sn OST ar
request supplemental briefing In any mannsr whatsoever because
Aobart Elsenberg told you not to, then of course, in fairness, I'd give him
| due process and give him an opportunity to explain,

MR, DOYLE: Okay. I'm not sure what the question is, but tha
decision to file the supplemantal brisf was mine afier speaking to Bob
Eisenberg about various issues. He did not say we shouldn't file it, and

" tha decision was ming,

=T

could handle anything if it came in the door, but nothing did come in the _
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THE COURT: Okay. And a decision not to file any request or
permission to seek leave to file a supplemental brief from me, that
determination, please?

MR. DOYLE: | made that determination, and | didn't feel it
was necessary under the circumnstances given the significant and serigus
nature of the sanctions being requested. The fact that it's on an order
shartening time, that's not a lot of time to deal with this 1o try and corral
gll the information and figure out what happened, end to gat all thi,
what | believe to be, the necessary information in frant of the Court so

10 " that it could make an infarmed decision, | proceedad in that fashion.

M
12
13
14
15
16
1
18
18
20
21
22
22
24
25

THE COURT: But, counsel, you had & full opportunity to put
all that same information in your oppaosition and you chose to do so; did
you nat?

MHA. DOYLE: No. It was doné on a -

" THE COURT: You know abaut -

MR. DOYLE: - It was done on an order shortening time.
THE COURT: And was there any request —

MR. DOYLE: We had been -

THE COURT: — with regards to the ordering shorening time

" to extend the hearing date? It was at the Court’s own decision that wa

gave the evidentiary hearing, Anything in the opposition to FE LSt
additional time, either for briefing, to continue the haaring ta a different
date, this Court received nothing from Defense counsel, nor the
information that you sought, which has its own issues on hearsay which
the Court hasn't even gotten to, But that information, you could have

==
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easily picked up the phone, if you wanted to, and called Mr. Hand any
I day you chose to do so, correct?

MR, DOYLE: | did -

THE COURT: And that could've been before the appasition
wag filed, correct?

MR, DOYLE: | did call Mr. Hand and left him a message last
week, and he did not return my call, because | wanted 1o discuss with
him my conversation with M, Brenske. and Mr. Hand did not return my

B 0 = o M B W R

telephaone call.
THE COURT: And you could have picked up the phone and

-
-

|| called Mr. Brenske at any time whatsoever when they first filed their
motion, right, way back? And they discussed it with you before they

ol
Bl ka2

filed the motion. | believe it was back around Septembar 12th or 13th,

14 || correct? Which is -

15 " MR, DOYLE: And | did — | did call Mr. Brenske and talked to
16 || him, and that was the basis for the statement that | put in my declaration.
17 THE COURAT: Counsel, this Court's question is — let's walk

18 ||through dates, please. Okay. Plaintiffs' motion for sanctions Was

18 || submitted to this Court on order shortening time by its date — well, it's

|

20 || dated September 16th. It was submitted to the Court for signature. The

21 || Court dated it on the 18th, and it shows it was personally served on the
22 || 19th of Septamber, okay?

23 Now, the Court does not have available to it when it was

24 " electronically filed to Defendants. | don't know if it was filed bafore it

25 || was submitted to the Court on order shortening time, but in the affidavit

-19-
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on that motion, it said that it had spoken - prior to filing OST in
accordance with the EDCR, they need to reach out to opposing counsel.
h The atfidavit sets forth that it did reach out to opposing
counsel and that they spoke with opposing counsel so that there would
have been — even if the - if the deciaration is accurate and the pleading
date is accurate, at the latest, based on what is presented here, st the
Intest, September 16th, Defense counsel would have been aware of the
allegations contained in the motion. Based on the purported rague
documant filed without the Court's permission, you did not contact Mr.
Brenske until on or about October 2nd.

MRA. DOYLE: That is corract,

THE COURT: That means betwesn September 16th and
|| Octobar 2nd, you had the full opportunity to contact Mr. Brenske, put
that information in your apposition to the original motion far order
shortening time or B} request of this Count or first opposing counsel, or
this Court, to have continued the original motion, requested additional
" time to have done oppaosition 1o the eriginal motion for order shortaning
time, or like | said, to have continued the hearing in the first place, or to
have even addressed the fact that you were in the process of trying to

reach out to Mr. Brenske ar some such information somewhers in yaur

| opposition, but instesd, there was nothing about that whole toplc area in
YouT opposition.

And in fact, it wasn't until the Court even set -- offerad you
the oppartunity to even have the evidentiary hearing, it's like you didn't
seam to address that issus. So that's why the Court's asking vou the

| .
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question. |'m not seeing how your statement that you can disregard the
rules hias any basis whatsoaver when you would've had, at the latest, at
least from September 16th to have a full opportunity to do this way
before your opposition to the original mation, or you had several
remedies that you could have taken place way back in Saptember, but
you chosa not to do any of thase, nor was there any request made at the
haaring. in tha lettar after the hearing, or before the supplamental brief.
That's why the Court is asking you that question.

MR. DOYLE: And | wish | had a crystal ball, ar | could take a
time machine and put myself back a couple of weeks and do things
differently, but given the exigent circumstances and the significant reliaf
being sought by Plaintiffs, we proceeded in what | balieve to be an
expeditious mannar, trying to gather all the information necessary.
Frankly, | didn't know we could request an extension of an order
shortening time. ['ve nawvar sean that happan. We just - wa sssurmned,
glven that we had the impending trial date and the terminating
sanclions -

THE COURT: Wall, caunsel, therein lies part of the challenge
that this Court is going to have to address with you, right? Ploase read
the rules. Please stop violating all the rules. Please actually read the
rules when the Court sends you memos that sets it forth, right, because
they're there. They're there for you to read and to comply with, and you
would have found it there, if you had read tham,

And a8 an axperienced litigatar, you know you ¢an't say you

didn’t know it existed, so you just were going 1o violate them and do

- s
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what you wanted to do, Plus, as you know, you aven stated in wour
statement that your alleged conversation, which you know the Court
can't take into account substantively because it's pure hearsay, even
regardiess of all the procedural lssues is pure hearsay. |s Mr. Brenske
hare in court? No. Did you subpoena him? No. Did you have a full
opportunity to do so if you chose to do s0? Yes. You were not limited in
the number of witnesses. Any witnesses you chose 1o could be here at
" 8:30. There was no limitation. It's whoever you wanted. He's not hara,
the Court can't take it into account, as you know. It's hearsay.

You know it shouldn’t have been in your declaration in the
first place because you know it's not personal knowladge as an
| experianced litigator, so there would be no basis to have any exigent
circumstances. There's nothing — as you know, the Court can't, by law,
take it into account, so there would be no reason to even file it in the first
place. So there would be no basis 10 violate the rules because you know
i the underlying substances. You can't ask this Court to violate its oath of
office by taking into account hearsay.

S0 at this juncture, this Court cannot take into account,
" pracedurally or substantively, a “suppiement” that was Al filed in direct -
and these are all independent bases, 9o it's not the totality, Tha tatality
mests it. It indapandently meets it. The Court specifically - you did not
request it -- offered the additional - the hearing was supposod to ba over
that day, but for the fact that the Court was concernad with the lack of
what was in that opposition with the extent of the nature of the sanctions
against one of your clients, okay, to ensure that both of your clients:

-22.
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interests were represented so that -- okay, the Court offered the
evidentisry hearing. Otherwise, that hearing would have been over that
" day.

So what you filed on Friday is & rogue document that the
Court cannot consider procedurally because A) it was filed less than a
|udicial day, B} filed in direct contravention of this Court's specific —
without any leave, which could have easily been saught, was not sought.
|| There's no good cause for it not to be sought, even the very “looking at
the document” so that you hed the conversation on the 2nd, but you still
chose to wait until 8 dete of the 4th to even file the decument, giving no
Itima whatsoevar, fully prejudice to Plaintiffs, who have specifically
objectad, any opportunity to réspond, knowing even indnp&ndantly. if
you forgot that they weare out of town - they did state in open court that
thay were out of town, but that’s even a non-sequitur, Even if they wara
| In town or cut-of-town, they could've dane work over the waekend, |
guess. So I'm not taking into account they were out of town.

| just - that is not & factor that the Court is legally stating, but
" it just presents an even differant concérn, but that's not samething that
the Court is taking into account legaily, but you did know that. So
| pracedurally, it's & per se violation of the rules in and of itself, I's even
more 5o 8 violation of the rules because the Court specifically said what
could be done. You had full opportunity to ask for relief while you were
here in court last week, and no ane did so. Notin your brief, did not agk
I in open court, did not ask in a follow-up fetter the Court did, and did not

ask in any other motion before the Court, but instead -- and then even on

=23 -
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the alleged conversation you did it on the 2nd, you then waited until
Friday 1o even file it, giving no chance for Plaintiffs to have any
oppartunity to respond.

That all procedurally is detrimental to Plaintitfs, a violation of
the rules, a violation of specific coun directive procedurally, all cannot be
done independently, The violation aspect is going to have to be
pddressed separataly shorly, with regards to the substantive aspect,
even if the Court somehow could everlook all of those procedural
hurdles, which it cannot, but independently, | would, to give you tha
benefit of the doubt, the Court said is there any way, | can give you the
banafit of the doubt and look at it from 8 substantive manner. But the
Court even looking ot it - if it tried to even look at a substantive manner,
the Court can't, because it's pure hearsay.

it's pure hearsay bocause it was based - supposadly, based
upon any purported conversation with another individual who is not
present in court when you had a full opportunity today on tha
mvidentiary haaring to have any witnesses you chose 1o bring. If you
choss 1o have Mr, Brenske present hare in court, you could have ssked
him to be here either by subpoena or by request. He is not here, itis
now 3:10, and | need 1o get yvou all started with the actual other portion,
80 -

MRA. DOYLE: And | guess the impetus far my phone call with
Mr. Branske was the fact that there was nothing, and still today, there's
nathing from George Hand who was the only —

THE COURT: Counsel. Counsel, This is not a time - the

.24 .
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Court's doing its ruling of why I'm not considaring it, okay? So
substantively, pure hearsay. Counsel who is an experienced litigator
knew the procedural aspects fully available, and becauss - it's more
egregious in this case, because of the numerous times that this Court
has, in open court, with three separate attorneys from your firm, or your
associated firms, plus the memaos you've gotten in writing and served
onto you, plus the two orders the Court has, and in those ordars where
the Court has referenced all the other — not ail ~ sctually, lot me be very
clear. It wasn't all.

| anly gave you EGs. | gave you examples of other occasions
whare you've been specifically raminded ta read the rules and given
specific examples of not following the rules, and the Court aven — you're
pending dispositive striking for your failure to follow the rules and
litigation factics and then you do another ona?

That presents & huge challenge, okay? And particulariy,
gince this just — this Court had just done another order where it had just
outlined it. You were subject to having the Court evaluaio Rules of
Professional Conduct, a whole panoply 1o do this again. Can't do it on all
of that. Substantively, it's hearsay. Pure and simples. Cannot be
considered, will nat be considered, should have nevar been filed, and tha
Court has 1o evaluate, in addition under Rule 11 if there's any good

| basis, in addition to all the other factors, that unfortunately — but the

Rule 11 factor is not 1o be taken into account for this dispositive hearing.
That is far the Court's other hearing thet the Court has alraady set up
because of Dalense counsel, and potentially their client's pattern of

880



conduet in this case,

So with that being said, tha Friday document that was filed
shall not be considered by this Court because it cannot be considered by
this Court, either procedurally or substantively under any basis, And
there was nothing aven in the document that aven = In the documant
itsalf, even provided any support on how the Court could hear it. There
was nathing in the pleading itself on another substantive slternative
basis that even said why the Court could consider the supplement.
Thare was nothing even procedurally that addressed the procedural
nature of it being filed on Friday, or any basis for the Court to consider it.

So it can’t be considered, it won't be considared. The law
does not aliow me to consider it, and I've gone thraugh all the prajudicial
nature. The impropriety of it being filed will be addressed in the Court's
portion, which it has to do because of the conduct as stated in the two
court orders.

So getting to the - now, that takes care of that Friday
pleading, so we are back to whera we were, which is what the Court
provided. You have the panding motion for dispositive, which was
Plaintiffs’ motion. Everyone had had a full opportunity to argue
everything is what this Court had been told, other than - and people
who ware raady for the Count to rule, and then the Court then offerad the
evidentiary hearing in regards to the witness testimony bacause the
Court asked some questions of Defense counsal, simple questions like
whethar or not they provided things to their client, which Defensa
counsel couldn't answer, or stated he didn't know.

-6 -
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So 8t this junciure, 1o the extent that Defense wishes to call
any witnesses, the Court will now provide that opportunity. Realize any
witnesses you call, you have to ensure that you fully advise your client
everything that you need to advise your client under Nevada law. 1've
already cited a couple of the cases. You know the case law. If he
chooses -- if you're advising him 1o take the stand, even if there's no RPC
issuns or anything lika that, no conflict issues, no — | don't know I | said
State Farm v Hangen issues.

So if you wish to call whatever witnesses you wish to call,
Defense counsel, and remember, there's cross-examination by Plaintitfs’
counsel, and the Court may have some questions if the parties don't
address the issues that the Court had. And then the Court will make a
ruling on Plaintiff's outstanding motion. So counsel for Defense, if
there's any witnesses you'd ike to call, feel free to all your first
WiLness,

MR, DOYLE: I'd llke o call Dr, Barry Rives end then when his
tastimony is finished, I'd like to make some closing remarks.

THE COURT: That was not part of it. It was just — it waas just
o call any witnesses.

MR. DOYLE: So!'m not —

THE COURT: It was not requested by anybody last week.
Your co-counsel -~ neither of your co-counsel made that request. That
was not the scope of this. Nobody requested that, You all requested the
time period for the ane hour just for the questioning, and the anly
person that was discussed was Dr. - now if you brought somebody eise;

< 2T =
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of coursa, the Court didn't limit it to that. | said any witnesses becausa |
wanted to get everyone 8 full chance for any counsel to discuss with
enybody, any counsel that may not heve bean present in court that day,
But no such request was mads. Thera is -

[Court and Clerk confar]

THE COURT: | don't recall, | was going to go see if we have &
copy. | don't recall if the letter said that request, but this Court is not
aware of any said request for any closing response.

All oral argument was taken care of. 1 was only the witness
testimany that - that was what — the only thing that --

MR. DOYLE: The witness testimony necessarily requires
some commant by ma -

THE COURT: Mo, it -

MR, DOYLE: — when the witness is done testifying,

THE COURT: Well, then your -

MR. DOYLE: And —

THE COURT: -- counsel should have asked that last week,
Nobady asked that - the Court was not — okay, at this junclure, you may
call your first witness.

MRA. DOYLE: All right. Dr. Rives.

THE COURT: Okay.

BARRY RIVES, DEFENDANT, SWORN

THE CLERK: Thank you, please be seated. Could you pleasa
state and spell your name for the record?

THE WITNESS: Barry Jamas Rivaes, R-\-V-E-5,

-28 .
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THE CLERK: Thank you,
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MRA. DOYLE:
a Good morning, Dr. Rives,
Good morning.
Owver the years, have you given a number of depositions?
Yes, | have,
Have you testified at trial several times?
Yas, | have,
Did wou take an oath each time?
Yes, | did.
And do you undarstand you took an osth this moming?

O F 0 F 0 F O F

Yos,

a Do you understand you took an oath before - or at the
beginning of the Farris deposition?

A Yes

@  And your understanding of the oath that you took at the time
af the Farris deposition and today means what to you?

A Totell the truth, tha whole truth, and nothing but the truth,
So halp me God,

2 And anything elsa?

A That's iv

Q  Doyou understand - at the time you gave the Farris
deposition, did you understand the penalties that you could face, if you
did not carry out that oath?

.99.
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A Yes.

0  Did you understand the penalties that you faced if you lied,
or weara daceitful at the Farris deposition?

A Dfcourse.

0  Andwhat did you understand those to be?

A I could be guilty of perjury,

Q  And a1 the Farris deposition, did you - in response to any of
the quastions at the time of the deposition, did you lie?

A No

0 Ware vou dacaitful?

A No.

Q  Did you withhold infarmation?
A Mot at all.

o | want 1o ask you some guestions about the discovery
responses, the request to produce docoments and the inerrogatonas,
There was a set of each to you individually and then as well as to your
profgssional corporation, Leparoscopic Surgery of Nevada. Did we sand
thoea to yvouw on April 12, 20177

A | believe 80, yBs,

@  Did we send you 8 copy of the request to produce documents |

with draft responses we had preparad?

A Yes.

0  Didwe send you the two sets of interrogatories with draft
responses wa had prapared?

A Yes
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0  Had you talked to anyone in my office before you received
those draft respanses, either Mr, Couchot, myself, or anyone eise, about
the interrogatories or request to produce documents?

THE COURT: The Court's going 1o interject here, because the
Court is being clear. The Court is not asking that anyone disclose any
| attorney-client communications. If your client ig going 1o waive that, |
nead - then [a) this Count needs 10 know that; and (b), this Court needs
to hiave a ciear understanding that he hes baen advised clearly of what
that means, the impact of it, the full extent of what he's doing, because
there's & distinction betwesn how that can be handled.

And you, a5 his counsel, | just want to ensure that the Court
is not gsking any of that. The Court just needs to know If you're trying to
elicit communications between Dr. Rives and your office, that he has (a)
been advised of his rights, and the attorney-client privilege, and if he's
" walving it, what that impact is. The Court just wants to make sure that
he has been fully advised of such,

MR, DOYLE: And my client has bean fully advised, and |
think the answer to the question will show that there is no attorney-client
privilege to wiolate.

THE COURT: No warries. The Court just —

MRA. DOYLE; Thank you for that.

" THE COURT; - to ensure that everyone hes a full
apportunity, and thare's nothing done inadvertently. Thank vou, sa
much.

MR. DOYLE: Thank yau.

<31
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BY MR. DOYLE:;

Q Doctar, before you recaived on April 12th, 2017, the request
te produce documants and the special interrogatories, was there a
conversation between you and someone In my office about preparing
| the draft rEsponsas?

A No

0  Was it your understanding my office had prepared those
draft responses with no input from you?

A Coarrect.

i I5 it your undarstanding thal we prepared those drafi
responses based on Information that we had obtained over the years
| representing yvou in ather cases?

&  That is correct.

Q  And-

THE COURT: Counsel, I've got 1o — I'm haaring your
guestions, but by the very nature of your questions, this Court’s not
getting the nexus of how you said this is not eliciting attarney-client
communication. How can a person have an understanding of yeour
affice's practices without having a communication with someane from
your office, and know specifically about how vour office did hig
interrogatories —

MR. DOYLE: Okay.

THE COURT: - without having some conversation with

someone in your office? That's why this Court. was -- it's not the first
hearing this Count has done, that's why this Court was very specific in

-32.
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trying to give that step.
MRA. DOYLE: I'm going to go on. Let me - let me -
THE COURT: That's fine, counsel.
MR. DOYLE: Okay. Thank you, Your Honor,
THE COURT: The Court's concerned about waiver issues
right now. The Court’s just saying that. Okay.
BY MR. DOYLE:
Q  Doctor, concarning the special interrogatories that were sent
1o you as an individual and the draft responses that we prepared, did you
review those draft responses?
A Mo,
Q  Why not?
A | believe whan | looked at the email, | openad up the first
PDF, which had to do with, | balleve disclosure of materials, and It looked
like & bunch of legalese, and | assumed everything elsa was the sama,
O  Did you rely on my office to - for the information contained
in the responses to those interrogatories?
A Yes
Q  Belore - after you recelved the draft responses to the spacial
intarrogatories directed to you, did you and | have a conversation sbout
those draft reaponses back in April ar May of 2017, before they weant out?
A No.
Q  Did you have a conversation about them with anyone else in
my offica?

A MNa,

-
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Q0  The first time that you saw tha responsas 1o those
interrogatories, was that recently?

A Within the last waek or two, yes,

0  And did you sign and return to us a verification for the
special interrogatories that were directed to you personally?

A To me personally, no.

@  Doctor, if you had reviewed the draft interrogatory answers,
do you believe you would have noticed that they contained an old office
address?

A Yes

0 Do you believe you would have noticed that Center was not
on tha list of cases?

A Yes.

MR, JONES: Your Honor, I'm just going to object. | don't
know whan the last time it was that the Doctor testified and wasn't just
led into & question with a yes or no.

THE COURT: I'm gorry, 50 what's -- I'm not hearing your —

MR. JONES: Every guestion - every question has bean
leading, Your Honor, and | would just request that he actually alicit -

THE COURT: Okmy.

MRA. JONES: -- testimony from the Doetor,

THE COURT: Sustained because this is yvour witness,

MR. DOYLE: Okay.

BY MR, DOYLE:

a Daoctor, when you looked at the answers to interrogatories

-4
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ll recently, were supplamental responses prepared?

A Yes, | befieve so,

Q  And what was corrected based upon the information in tha
dralt responses, that we had prepared, and you had not seen? What was
changed, or amanded?

A | noticed that the existing office address was incorrect. So
that had to be amended, That the Center case wasn't in there, so that
had to be amended. That there was a response to whether I'd been on
any madical cammittees, regarding the hospital, that was left eithar
blank, or that was ~ didn't include my chief of surgery, and all of the
other stuff that | had done for the hospitals, So | believe that hed to be
“ amended as wall.

4] Okay. Now, when you sat for your deposition in Earris. what
did you review to prepare for the deposition?

A My office notes and the madical notes.

" Q  When you prepared for the deposition in Farris, did you
review any of the interrogatory responses, either by you, or by your
professional corporation?

A Me.

" Q Did you réview, to prepare for the deposition, the request to
produce documents that had been prepared - or the respanses preparad
an your behall and your anticipated -

MA. JONES: Your Honor, I'm gaing to just object again, |
waould appreciate it if he'd elicit somathing from the Doclor, rather than
| iling the Docter the answer, and asking for & yes or no.

235 -
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THE COURT: Counsel, | need that in the form of a proper
objection, if that's an objection.
MR. JONES: Your Honor - leading, Your Honaor,
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. DOYLE:
Q  Doctor, did you review any discovery responses to prapare
for your deposition in Forris?
A MNa.
0 At the deposition, who was the attornay that was present for
the Farrises?
A George Hand, | believe.
O  Did George Hand mark as an exhibit for the deposition a
copy of the Interrogatory responses from you -
MR, JONES: Objection, Your Honor. Leading.
THE COURT: Sustained. That's going to leading. Counsef,
three sustains on the same basis. Please stop it.
BY MA. DOYLE:
Q  Whot did Mr. Hand mark and show you at the deposition
CONCErMING INErrogatory answars?
THE COURT: Counsel -
MR. JONES: Objection, Your Honor. Foundation. Leading.
THE COURT: --that's a leading question, please. You've
already been sdmonished. | already just advised you on tha very last
guestion, pleasa do not do it indirectly what the Court-has just
admonished you not to do directly. | am sustaining the abjection and

-36-
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you will be — have sanctions against you if you do it a third time. Are we
tlear?
MR. DOYLE: Yes.
THE COURT: Thank you.
BY MR: DOYLE:
Q@  What did Mr. Hand show you?
A, | believe st one point during the deposition he handed me a
sot of the interrogatories and my CV.
a And what did he ask you to do when he handed you those

documents?

A He asked mae to review my CV and see if it was up to date,

Q  What did you do in response to his question?

A | think there weas some dates, like in the medical -- my
medical licanse, the expiration date wasn't updated, There ware some
small little factors like that, that | said needed 10 be updeted. And then
he asked me 1o hand it back to him,

Q  What do you mean by he asked yvou to hand it back to him?

A He asked the CV and the interrogatories be handed back to
him.

0  What did you do when he asked you that?

A I handed it to him.

" 0  Doyou recall at the deposition whether you were asked

quastions about interrogatory number 37
A Yes, | was,
O  What do you recall about interrogatory numbar 37 What was

=57
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that about?

| believe that's when he went through a list of my prior cases |
and azskad me for information regarding those casas.

Did you sanswaer his questions?

Yo

Can you tell us if your answers were accurate?
Yag, thoy were,

When Mr, Hand got to the end of asking you about cases

whera you had been a Defendant, did he ask you about the Center case?

Mo, he -

MR. JONES: Leading, Your Honar, again.
THE COURT: Counsel that is leading 101,
MR, DOYLE: Okay.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, DOYLE: Did -

THE COURT: And counsel, what did | say?
MR. DOYLE: Okay.

THE COURT: Counsel?

MR. DOYLE: | understand.

THE COURT: But you're not listening,
MR, DOYLE: | —

THE COURT: You're hearing me, but -
MHA. DOYLE: | thought it was not a leading questian, |

apologize, Your Honor. I'm not doing this intantionally. Let ma try
again. I'm sorry,
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BY MR, DOYLE:

Q  Woere you asked a guestion about the Center casa?

A Regarding the interrogatorias?

0  Yes

A No

O  Woere you asked whether thera were any other casas?

A | was asked if [ had bean deposed &3 &n expert witness for
sither a patient or for a defendant doctor.

3 And how did you respond to that guestion?

A | gave him two examples that | could remember at that time,
whare | had been deposed or went 1o Court a5 an expart witness.

o Did the Center case coma up?

A The Center case did come up, yas.

Q  Howdid it come up?

A Right at the end of that particular quastion, he asked me -
he, being Mr. Hand, asked me ragarding that question, were thera any
others that | could think of at that time. | could not recall any othar tima
that | did an expert witness for gither & patient or 8 defendant doctor, and
Chad at that time mentioned Center’'s not on thare. And | didn't really
understand what he was referring 1o, because Center is a case whare |
was 8 Defendant, not an exper witness or somathing else to anothar
mattar. And | think from there, we than talkaed about the Center case.

O Did yvou answar all of Mr. Hand's guestions sbout the Cantar
casai

A Yes.
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o Ware your answars accurataer

A Yag, thay wars.

Q At that time, Doctor, did you have any reason to hide from
Mr. Hand the Center case?

MR. JONES: Your Honor, |eading, again,

THE COURT: Did you have any reason to hide the Center
casel

MR, DOYLE: Didyou -

THE COURT: Counsel, would you consider that a leading
question?

MR. DOYLE: No, | don®t, actually,

THE COURT: Doasn't it presuppose the answer to the
guestion? Did you have any reason to hide the Center case? That is a
ieading question, counsel. You're an experiencad litigator, you know
that, That is sustained,

MR. DOYLE: Dkay.

THE COURT: Please ensure that you nsk apen endad
questions. This Court |s very concerned about how you're asking these
questions. They do not appear to b open ended to your client.

MR, DOYLE: Okay.

BY MRA. DOYLE:

Q  Doctor, at the time of the Farris deposition, what thoughts
were going through your head about the Cantar casa?

A Mone,

Q  Whynott
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A Al me, they weren't material to the issue at hand, | was
" focused on my care and my medical responsibilities to Mrs. Farris in my
deposition - or my answers to questions in that regard.

@  The deposition transcript in Farris, did you -- tell us whather
wou received it

A | received a letter and transcript within the last week or two,
regarding that

a Did you receive the deposition transcript bafore then?
" A No, | did not

MR. DOYLE: That's all | have then. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you. Any questions by Plaintiff's
counsel?

MR. JONES: Yes, Your Honor,

THE COURT: And since there's two of you, only one will be
gsking questions, correct.

MR. LEAVITT: That is correct,

MA. JONES: That is correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: | appreciate it Thank you.

" MA. JONES: Your Honor, | have some binders hare that just
have some exhibits that | know I'll reference a couple of them, but | may
reference several,

THE COURT: Are they exhibits that have been introduced in
this case and are already on your pretrial through your joint pretrial
memarandum? What I'm trying to get clear is that they were axhibits
that have been produced in this case, they ware at your 2.67, you know

-4 -
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what | mean, exchanged as proposed exhibits, et cetera. Meaning
they're not new axhibits coming in for the first time today.

MR. JONES: Yes. with the exception of a couple,
Your Honar, 50 what wa have is the answer and complaint, and then we
have the Answers to Interrogataries by Dr. Rives for his corporation and
far himsell personally, There's three sets of those each, Right? So
there's six.

THE COURT: Okay. So they're —

MRA. JONES: Our 2.67 -

THE COUAT: So they've been E-served. Okay, So what
you'rs talking about --

MR. JONES: They have been E-served, Your Honor.

THE COURT: - the pleadings that have been E-served. | just

want to ansura that there's no surprises that come up from sither side.
Right? Fairmess -

MR, JONES: Corract.

THE COURT: - to both sides forward — forward and fair to
|b-|:-th sides In each and every case,

MR. JONES: That - that is correct, Your Honor. And we
have disclosed the deposition that the doctor gave in the Centercase.
That iz also included hera.

THE COURT: That was attached to the pleadings with your
Exhibit 3, | think.

MR. JONES: That is correct, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Okay. So let's see, the Court's not taking any

- 47 -
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position. We'll see what | hear from the other side -

MR, DOYLE: Yaah.

THE COURT: -- as you go through. So the Count's not taking
a position until you do what you do. | just -

MR. JONES: And -

THE COURT: With that representation -

MRA. JONES: — Your Honor, may | approach to provide -

THE COURT: Of coursa.

MR. JONES: -- a copy to the Court?

THE COURT: Right.

MR, JONES: And also to the —

THE COURT: Like | said, the Court's not going to take any
pasition until | hear what you're saying and what you're asking.

MA. JONES: Yeah. Thank you, Your Honor.

[Counsel confar]
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. JONES:

All right. Doctor, the binder that you have in front of you, I'd
just like to go thraugh it with you relatively quickly. if you can look -
turn to Tab 1. This is the complaint of the Farrises against yoursel! in
this case and sgainst the Laparoscople Surgery of Southern Nevada.
Does that appesr correct?

A It does,
a Okay, Have you sean this document before?

A I balieve | have, yes.

.43 -

898



B &8 = o m & W s ==

[ R R . T S O . T T e e e N R [ -
o b W RN = O @@ @ =~ @ M & W N = DO

a Okay. Let's go ahead and turn to Tab 2. This Is your answer
to the Plaintifi's comptaint in this matter. Have you sean this document
before?

A | baligve 80, vias.

Q  Allright. Turm to Tab 3, please. This is Defendant Barry
Rives - Dr. Barry Rives’ response to Plaintiff Titina Farris’ first sot of
interrogatories. And you can ses up in the top right-hand corner it says,
“*Electronically served 41772017 at 1:20 and 37 seconds, p.m.*?

A Yes

a Okay. Have you sean this documeant befora?

A A couple weeks ago, yes.

{4} Okay. S0 you did not sea this documant prior to April 17th,
2017; Is that correct?

A That is carrect.

Q  Okay. If you turm to Tab 4, this document was electronically
served on Saptember 13th, 2019, and it's entitled, *Defendant Dr. Barry
Rwves' supplomantal response wo Plaintiff Titina Farris' first st of request
for production of documaents.” Have you seen this document befora?

A Yes, | have.

Ckay. And when did you first ses this document?
Just about that tima.

About tha 13th of Septembaer?

Somatima in that frame, yeah.

» D B D

a Dkay. When you say, “that frame,” what ars the parameters
of the frame that you would provida?

- 44 -
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A Maybe within one or two weeks of it being filed.
Q  Either -
THE COURT: Counsal, can you re-ask that question? |
didn't -
MR. JONES: Yes. I'm trying to establish the time frame
whereby the doctor identifled it.
BY MR. JONES:
Q  Doctor -
THE COURT: Which tab is that? | was trying - | —-
MA. JONES: Oh. Tab 4, Your Honor.

THE COURT: One or two weeks -- can you pleass re-ask the

guestion? | was trying to --

MR. JONES: Certainly.

THE COURT: - get the date -

MR, JONES: Yes.

THE COURT: - that you got listed, Please. Thank you.
BY MR. JONES:

Q  Solasked you when it was that you first obsarved this
document, Doctar. And -- go ahead?

A "Defendant Dr. Rives' supplemental response to Plaintiff
Titina Farris' first sat of requests for production of documents.* The
supplemental responss -

Q Yes.

A -~ WES B0Metma in Septamber,

O  Okay. Do you have any - anymore narrower parameters

- 45 -
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than somatime In September to identify when it was that you saw this
document for the first ima?

A No, ldon't

Q  Okay. All right. Did you ever see either of these documents,
whethar it be Exhibit 3 or Exhibit 4, prior to September 2019, Doctor?

Defendant résponse to first set — no.
2  Okay.
A The first time | saw these was sometime In September of this

" A The supplementa! response and - hold on one second -

year.
Q  Okay. Thank you, Doctar.

THE COURT: So that question was Tabs 3 and 47 When
you're doing it by tabs rather than titles, I'm trying to make sure I've got
the correct —

" MA. JONES: Thank you.

THE COURT: - titles of what you're saying, So -

MR. JONES: | appreciate it, Doctor — Your Honor.

THE COURT: Because the Court needs to be clear,

MA. JONES: Right.

BY MR, JONES:
" @ And to be clear, Doctor, the tabs we were talking about were
3 and 4, which would have bean the initial responses and the
supplemeantal responses, correct?

A The supplemental response to request for production of
decuments and tha response to Plaintifi's first set of Interrogatories,

- 46 -
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correct.

0  Oksy. And those were the docurments that one - the first
was served 4M17/2017, and the second was served 91132019, correct?

A Correct.

Q  Oksy. And those were - you saw those for the first time both
in September of 2019, Fair?

A That is correct.

€  Allright. Turn to Tab B, So this document is titied,

"Defendant Dr, Barry Rives' first supplemental response to Plaintiff Titina
Farris' first set of interrogatories.” And this is dated 9/25/2018, correct?
" A Thatis correct.

Have you ever seen this document before?

I have,

Qkay. And whan did you firét see this document?

O F D

Sometime in September.
0  Okay, Did you see it befare, after, or concurrently with the —
I the documaent that was served 9113/2019, the supplemental response,
versus the first supplemental response?

A ldon't have an independent recoliection of that.

@  Youdon't have an independent recollection of when you saw
sach?
" A No. | got a number of emails in the last couple of waeks, all
through September, with different interrogatories, different supplements
asking ma to raview, and then verify, get it notarized, snd resigned.

Q  Okay.

~47 -
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A 5o which one came in one email versus the ather, I'd have to
review my emaila for that.

0  Besed on your recollection, did you see them all at one time
or did you ses them on multipla oceasions?

[ | saw them an multiple vecation - multiple occasions.

0  Okay. And as we sit here today, you couldn't tell like me or
the Court whan it was that you saw one versus the other. Is that fair?

L) Exactly, no.

Q  Okay. All right. All of them in September 2018 for the first
time?

A | believe September or possibly even late August, but
somatima in tha last four to six weeks, yes.

a Okay. Let's go ahead and - | want 1o be very briaf with the
naxt three. If you took at Tabs 6, Tabs 7. and Tabs 8, these are
essantially the mirror responses or — the responses are ditferent, and the
guestions are different, but these were served at the exact same times as
the slorementioned three that we want through. And these are with
respect to Defendant Laparoscopic Surgery Canter of Southern Nevadsa —
Surgary of Nevada, LLC's responses.

And so the first, which is Tab 6. was electronically served
AN 72017, the saventh tab is your supplemental responses, and the
eighth tab Is the first supplemental responses. Again, these are for your
corporation. Corract?

A Correct.

O  Allright. Tab Number 8, have you gver seen this before?

- 48 .
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Yas, | have,
When did you see this, Doctor?
Within the last couple weeks.

o Do P

Okay. The same timeline as the aforementionad threa that
whe just went through?

Carrect.

Okay. Numbar 77

Same timeline.

Okay. Number 87

Sama timeline,

i e R - R

Q Okay, Mow, Doctor, are you sure that you have not seen
these befors, any of these six that we just want through, prior 1o
Septamber of 20197

A Yes

a Okay. Why are you 50 sure of that, Doctar?

A Because when | had a chance to review them, there were
errors on there that | needad to have them corrected.

O  Andthat's trug both for the ones for vour corporation as wall
as for your Answaers o Interrogstorias for yourself parsonally?

A I'd have to go through them sgaln to verity that,

Q  Please do 50,

[Witness reviews documant]
THE WITNESS: Yeah, | reviewed them in Septamber of this
year, because | neaded to correct the sddress on my corporation's

responses as well.
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BY MR. JONES:
a Okay. So because of that, you can say with certainty far the
Court that this is the first time you saw them, was September 2019,

A Or somatime in Septembar, yos.
@  Right. Somatime in September 20197
A Oh, 2019. Yes.
a Okay. And that you've never seen either one before, correct?
A That is corract.
Q Al night. Doctar, who is Teresa Duke?
A Teresa Duke is head of credentialing at St. Rose - actually
5u. Hose, all cempuses,

MRA. JONES: Your Honor, | have another exhibit that | didn't
think | was going to be needing to attach. We received this from Defenss
counsel within the last week or so, two weeks perhaps. One through
paraipgels. We reached out to them for a copy of the verification In this
case, I'd like to distribute verifications signed by Dr, Rives that we've
received within the last week.

THE COURT: is that the one that came In the night before the
last -

MR, JOMES: Na, Your Honor.

THE COURT; - hearing?

MR. JONES: This is one that -- that we happened to recelve
by amail within the last week orao,

THE COURT: All right. But what I'm asking |s, | think at the
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original hearing set on order shortening time in this case on 926 on the
10 &8.m;, you all disclosed 1o me at the hearing on 9726 that - | balieve
you said the evening before, you received a verification. Is that the
varification you're talking about that's in your hand, or is this a differant
verification? I'm just trying to get an understanding of -

MR. JONES: Absolutely,

THE COURT: -- what varification is this.

MR. JONES: Yes. And, Your Hanor, I'll - so after we got
Defendant's opposition, we asked them if they had a verification, and

their paralegal sant us this, which is & verification of Dr. Rives far his
surgery center.

THE COURT: Okay. So -

MR. JONES: It appears to contradict what Dr. Rives just
" testified to, Your Homor,

THE COURT: Okay. Well, let's see jt, and see what poopla's
position is. So you're saying you got this from the paralegal of the Doyle
firm? I'm just trying to get an understanding whe you got it from, when
you got, and where you got it, if you don't mind, please.

MR. JONES: Absolutaly, Your Honor. Whan we saw
Defendant’s opposition, much of it said, well -

THE COURT: Dkay.

MR. JONES: - it's really not that bad because there wesn't a

verification, | reached out to Mr. Hand and | said, is there a verification?
And he said, oh, let me check. And his paralegal sent an email to the

| paralegal asking for verification from Mr. Doyle's office, and they sent

| =51 -
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over this verification,
THE COURT: Dheay.

MA. JONES: And sowa recaived this in the last week or two,

is my -

THE COURT: Dkay.

MR. JONES: -- understanding, Your Honar,

THE COURT: 5o tima framé - just g0 the Court has an
understanding here, just — because you all ere telking about a lot of

different time framas. Defendant filed their oppasition, Since | don't

hava the final stamped copy — I'm looking a1 the date on page 22. Okay?

It says Septamber 24, 2019, Okay? 5o your understanding is you got
this varification some point between September 24 and whan the
hearing took place on September 26, or you got it — I'm just -

MR. JONES: No. That's --

THE COUAT: I'm trying to chronology it

MHA. JONES: Right

THE COURT: I'm trying to gat the correct chronology hera,
please,

MR, JONES: My undarstanding is right around that tirma,
Your Honar.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. JONES: That's my understanding,

MNow, to be clear, the - at the hearing, | didn't mention this
because it didn't seem directly on point at all, since this is only &

verification of the company, not of his individual responses.
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THE COURT: Okay. Okay.
BY MR. JONES:

@  Dr. Rives, what is this document that I've just handad you?

A It's 8 verification regarding Laparoscopic Surgery of
Nevada's responsa to Flaintiff Titine Farris’ first set of interrogatories.

0  Allright. And can you read -- it says verification. And can
vou plesse read what it says below that?

A “l, the undersigned, declare | have read the foregoing
document, and know the contents thereof. | am infermed and believe
that the matters stated therain are true. And on that ground, | aliege that
the matters stated therein are true. | declare under penalty of perjury
that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on the 27th of 2007 &t
Henderson, Nevada,”

o] I that your signature, Doctor?

That i=.

All right. And Teresa Duke is 8 notary 8t 51 Rose?

She's head of medical credentialing, but she's a notary, yes.
Okay. And she's notarized decuments for you befora?

Yes, she has,

o O F» o P

And you don't doubt - you don't deny that you signed in
document, that it was notarized?

A Mo, | don't

0  Okay. All right. So, Doctor, what you testified to before, a
momant ago, that you had never saen this document up until Septembaer
of 2013, that's not true, Is /7

908



By @ O~ S W B G R =

B K BF KE B AS =l b I = e =" T
mhmnﬂammﬂmmhuu—ﬂ

MNo. Itis true.
So, Doctor, you had this verification notarized when?
The 27th, 2000- -- April 27th, 2017,

- =

Q  Okay. And you did that without looking at the document that
it attached to?

A The documents came as an email. The first PDF | pulled up
was for something regarding discovery. | raad it 88 a bunch of legaiese.
They asked me, can you apprave these? So | printed out the last
verification, had it signed and notarized.

0 Okay. 50~ and you didn't go back to read what you wera
swaaring under panalty of perjury was true?

A, You mean the other documents?

Q  Right.

A Ne.

0  Okay. What did you - what did you balisve this related to,
Doctor, at the time that you swore under penaity of perjury that the
BNSWErS Ware trua’

A Tothe documents prepared by my legal counsel.

L) Oicay. All right. And you did so, It seys, °| have read the
foregoing document and know the contents thersof." That was not true
when you signed this?

A No

o Okay. And you have o idea whether or not the infermation
stated tharein was true or not, did you, because you hadn't reviewed any
of it?
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A | did net review it. Having been with this counsel for many
years and sesing these in the past, half the time | can't make sense of
tham, so | assume whal their due diligence has been is true. Yes.

0  Okay. All right. But you certainly did not verify that any of
thi statemiants therein were true, correct?

A | did not review them santence by sentence, no.

Q  And your understanding when you signed this was that you
waers affirming that everything thay had sent to you was true, correct?

MR, DOYLE: Objection, It mischaractarizes the evidence.

MR, JOMES: | don't think it does at all.

THE COURT: Okay. | need an angwar - | need a further -
since this is me and an evidentiary — | don't have a jury - | need a further
explanation. | don't want -

MR. DOYLE: This is —

THE COWIAT: - itin his pregence though because | do not
want to — in light of the lssues that were raised with these leading
questions, | need this done in a manner thet explains to the Court. So
we have a couple of ways of doing that.

MR. DOYLE: Can we approach?

THE COURT: But | want to ensure that you are fine with your
client, because we have those mixed interests because he is a client who
is also entitled 1o hear things.

So, counsel, what do you suggest? You're his counsal,

MR. DOYLE: I'd like te just point out what's wrong with the
question. And the suggestion In the question is inaccurate about this
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documant,

MR. JONES: Your Honor, I'm happy to rephrase the question
and see if | can accomplish what I'm attempting to accomplish —
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. JONES: - with something that is —
THE COURT: Since it's rephrased, the Court will -
BY MR. JONES:
Q  Doctor, a moment ago you testified —
THE COURT: - not addrass it.
Go ahead,
MA. JONES: Oh, sorry,
BY MR, JONES:

@  Doctor, a8 moment ago you testified that you got all of these
documents from counsal, and that you knew that they wanted a
varification signed, so you printed off the very last page of all of them
and signed that, corract?

A Thatis correct.

[ Okay. And you did that believing that this was a verification
saying that everything they had sent vou was true. Is that fair?

MA. DOYLE: Objection, It mischaractarizes the evidence,

THE COURT: The Court’s going to overrule the abjection
because he said, "Is that fair.”

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. You're going to have to - | got
lost in all this, quite honastly,

MR. JONES: You bet, Doctor.

-BB -
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BY MR, JONES:

Q  You printed off this last page, and you signed it as a
verification that you were saying that everything they had sent you was
trug -

A Correct.

O  —isthat - gll right, Doctor. Now, | want to go through —
you've been deposed numerous times, and that dealt with praviously,
and you were under oath in each accasion: isn't that true?

A That is trusa.

Q  And you've answered interrogatories in numerous cases, and
you would know that you - that those are under penaity of pErjury as
wall, correct, when you answered those?

A My counsel has answared those interrogatories for me, yes.

0  Butyou knew -- but you signad verifications for those
interrogatories, corract?

& | believe so, yas.

Q  And the verifications to those Interrogatories were sworn
under penalty of parjury, were they not?

A | believe so, yes,

0  Andyou're the one swearing under penaity of perjury that
they're true, aren't you?

A Yeah, | guess. Yaaoh.

Q  Okay. All right. Now, Doector, during your deposition, you
stated that — in this case, you stated that Mr, Hand provided you with

some documents, including your CV and including interrogatory

- BT-
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responses; s that true?
A Rersading the deposition and the best of my recollection,

yes.
0  Okay. When did you reread that deposition, Doctar?
A Sometime in the last week or two.
0  Okay. Any time before that since the time of your
deposition?

A | do not — | don’t think | even had the deposition. No.

0  Okay. 5o you believe the first time you saw that deposition
since the deposition was somatime last woek or twa?

A | belleve so, yes,

(0] Wea can agree that that deposition as taken October 24th,

A I have no ressen 1o guibble with that,
Q Okay. Let's just flip over to Exhibit 10,
MRA. JONES: Your Honor, | have a few more questions still,
Is thera -
THE COURT: Here's what we'ra going to - how much time
do you estimate that you still need?
MR. JONES: Maybe ten minutes. Something like that.
THE COURT: Okay, And how much do you nead for your
final rabuttal or your final - are you going to do redirect?
MR. DOYLE: So far, no.
THE COURT: Okay.
MR, DOYLE: But | haven't heard everything.

BB
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THE COURT: Okay. Then Tena says I'm fine for the othar
case that's walting, estimate we're probably more likefy to start closer to
10:15 just to let you know, best estimate. Okay., So if you need to be
doing somathing, we won't call = you know what | mean? We won't
start without you, let's put it that way. But more likely 10:15. Okay.
Thank you.

Go phead, counsel,

BY MA. JONES:

a Mow, Doctor, the - whan he handed those 1o you, did he give
vou tha impression that you weren't reslly permitied (o really look
through those answers?

A Say that again?

Q  Waell, I'll say it the other way. Was it clear that he wanted you
to review what he was handing you?

I He psked ma to roview the CV part, yes.

A
@  Okay. But he handed you both things?
&  Yas

¥} Did he gay, please review your GV, bul don't review tha
interrogatories?

A He asked me only 1o review tha CV,

Q  Okay. Allright. Did you, at any time, review the
intarrogatories at that time?

A No, | don't believe | did,

o Did you sven look st them 835 -~ during the course of that

deposition?
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A ldon't belleve | did,

G  Okay. Doyou have an actual recoliection of either looking at
them or not looking at them during that deposition?

A Tothe best of my recollection is that | did not.

M m = o B W R

(4] Okay. So | just want 10 ask you again. Do you have an
independent recollection of that? Do you actually recall answering his
guestions about interrogatories without them in front of you versus with
them in front of you?

A In - you mean independent of all other information like
rereading the daposition?

Q I'm asking you right now, do you have a mamary in your
mind of the deposition thet is so clear that you can tell the Court with
cartainty, based on your memory, whethaer or not you answered tha
guestions with the deposition - or interrogataories in front of you?

A Tothe best -

MR. DOYLE: Objection. Argumentative,
THE COURT: Court's going to overrule that.
THE WITNESS: Am | aliowed to answar?
BY MA. JONES:
0 Yes

A Tothe best of my recellection, to the bast memory | have as |

" sit here today is that | did not have those whan he asked ma about them,
Q@  Okay. Do you have a recollection of answering those

questions —

I THE COURT: Bless you.

- 80 -

915



By 08 Wi &3 N B G R =

[T ] R RS o T I T e e T T L

BY MR, JONES:

L] - pnd thai the interrogatories were nol in front of you?

A Yeah, | believe | just stated that.

Q  Okay. All right, Okay. If you can turn 1o page 10 of Exhibit
10, down at the very boitom of that page, beginning line 25, there's &
question. It says,

"If Feould direct you 1o response number 3. And the guestion
is if you had ever baen namad as a defendant in any case
arising from atleged malpractice or negligence? So I'm just
going to go over these with you. We are on page 2."

S0 are you saying that as he's saying that to you that you did not
have that document in fromt of you?

A That's carrect because he asked for it back on page 10,
around guestion - line 1 or 2 whera he says, "Can | spe thosa
interrogatories again for & second. Thank you.”

a Okay, And sa you're saying that when he did that there was
only ona set of interrogatories, and he was just telking 1o you only ot tha
tirma?

A Correct.

4] Okay. 5o whan he was asking = when he was saying if he
could direct you 1o response number 3, he was holding the only set of
interrogatories himself and not directing you to anything?

A He was holding the interrogatories and going through the list
that he was reading. | was listening to him as he was rasding the list of

Cases.

=Bl =
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Q  Okay. Doctor, have you looked at any portion of the
deposition of the Centercase within tho last month?
A Yas,
When was that?

a
A Within the last two weaks maybe,

Q  Was that also in relation 1o this hearing?

A Yes, it was.

Q  Okay. Inthe Center case, do you recall being asked about
prior medical malpractice cases in which you had been involved?

A, | believe 5o, ves.

0  Andyou'd agree that when you were under oath in the
Cenrer case, you also had taken an oath to tell the truth, and as you
stated, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, correct?

&  Thatis corract.
| Q  And that was true for today, at the deposition in the Farris
case, and the deposition in the Center case, correct?

A That covers all aspacts of my life, yes.

Q  Okay. Let's go ahead and go to Exhibit 9. And you'd agree

thig is & copy of your doposition in the Cenfer case, correct?

A It appears to be, yes.

O  Okay. Now, in the Canfercase, you also failed to mention
the Farris case when you were asked about medical malpractice cases
you'd been involved in, correct?

ME. DOYLE: Objection. Mischaracterizes the evidence.
THE COURT: The Court can't make a ruling on that because

-82.
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you're refarencing a hundred plus page document. So the Court’s going
to have reserve and hedr what the answaer s and then rule afierwards
and lat you each provide what you want to provide afterwards.

Go shead.
BY MA. JONES:

0  Goahead, Doctor, Answer,

A I'msorry; you're going to have to remind me.

] Yag, Doctor. You'd agree that you feiled 1o name the Farms
case when you waere asked sbout medical malpraciice cases in which
you had been involved during your Center deposition?

A Whan | reviewed my deposition | realized that | had laft off
both pending cases, Brown and Farris.

0  Okay. Soyou failed to disclose that you had the Farris case,
and you failed 1o disciose that you had the Brown case during your
Canterdeposition?

A Mo, | misunderstood the question. | thought it was related to
matters that had been settled. So | talked about the four cases that had
been settled. | didn't realize that included the three pending cases, which
waould have been Srown, Center, and Farnis at that tima,

O Okay. But you would agres in refrospect, having reviewsed
this in tha last two weeks, that tha question required you to be candid
gven about the Farms and the Srows case, correct?

A In retrospect, Yes.

L Okay. And 3o you're just saying at the time, you
misunderstood it, correct?
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A That is correct.

0  And becsuse of that, you gave incomplete tEstimony.
corract?

A That is corract,

0  Okay. Now, you'd agree that your attorney understood the
call of the question in the Farris case to require you to mantion the
Centercase when you were being deposed in the Farris casel

MA, DOYLE: Objection. Speculation.

THE WITNESS: I'd say you'd have to ask Chad.

THE COURT: Wait just a second. Hold an, Can you repeat
that question? You understood --
BY MR. JOMES:

Q  During your deposition -

MHA. JONES: | think it's a fair objection, Your Honor, | think it
is speculative. |'m going o mMove on,

THE COURT: Okay. You're going 10 rephrase. Since it's
bgan withdrawn, then the Court need nat rule?

MR, JONES: Yaes, I'll withdraw -

THE COURT: Okay.

MA. JOMNES: -- the guastion, Your Honar,
BY MR. JONES:

0  Now, do you recall if Mr, Brenske, after you failed to divulge
the Farris case during tha Cenver casa, if Mr. Brenska, the attornay in the
Center case, raminded you of the Farrls case at some point?

MR. DOYLE: I'm gaing to object. It mischaracterizes his

-6 -
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testimony.
THE COURT: I'm going to aoverrule that abjection because
it's a do you recall if this happened, so it's not testimony.
THE WITNESS: You mean do you — do | recall after having

read the depositionT
BY MR, JONES:

0 | asked if you recalled.

A Well, does that include rereading my deposition? Because
someathing Jogs Your Mamory oF -

0  Answer it the way you saee fit, Doctor,

A  Rereading my deposition on Center, Mr, Brenske readdresses
me towards the two pending cases, Yes.

0 Oksy. So after he asked you and you hadn't mentioned
those cases, he leter brought those cases up to your

A He did. Yes,

Q  Okay. All right. And do you recall providing Mr. Brenske an
explanation about what happenad in the Farris case?

A I'd have 1o review that

QO  Doctor, can you give a short description about what
happened in the Farris case?

A Right now?

Q  Yeah,

A Oh, Ms. Farris ceme to me because she had a recurrant
evantual hermnia. | recommended surgary for that. Went through all the
risks, banefits, alternatives regarding the surgery. We did a presumed to

.65 -
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be outpatient surgery. During that surgery, there were Injuries to the
trangverse coion that are repaired at that ime. Subsequently, she
devaloped sepsis and had & prolonged hospital coursa,

Q Okay. Now, Doctor, when you ware asked to provide a
description from Mr. Brenske, you don't recall what it is that you stated?

A Mot without reviewing the record, no.

Q Al right. I'l refar you to page 18 of your deposition in this
case. This ls Exhibit 8, beginning at line 3, going through 12,

" With regard to the next case, Farrig -
A Wait, I'm not there yet.
G  Oh, okay.
A Hold on.
Q My spologies, Doctor.
A Where are we a7 Page 18 -
(8] Pege 18.
A Oh, there arae four pages to a page. Okay.
] Yos, Yeah. | apologize. That's the only version | have at this
" time,
& Mo worries.
Q  Page 1B, beginning at line 3. Tell me whan you're ready,
A Go ahead,
"@  With regard to the next case, Farris v. Reaves, is that case
still engoing?
“A  Yes.

*Q Inten words or lBss, can you - you don't heve to do it In ten

- 66 -
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words or less, but can you just give us a brief description of what that -
the allegations n that casa?”
And then your answar s there. Doctor, can you read your answer?
A&  The patient had a laparoscopic harnla repair and resulted in
oculocutaneous fistula postoperativaly that reguired subseguent
surgery.”
Q  Thet's not sccurate, is it, Doctar?
It - yagh, it is.
Thet is sccurate?
Yaah.
When was she disgnosed with oculocutaneous fistula by

o O P

you?

A It was when she had her CT scan showing the extravasation,
gnd she had to go -- ba taken back to surgery. | don't recall the exact
date of that.

@  And you're saying that you diagnosed her with that
condition?

A ldiagnosed her with that - | don't know -

Q  With oculocutaneous fistula?

A Wall, it hadn't fistulized yet, but it was & leak, 50 it was going
to be oculocutaneous fistula, effectively, yes.

0  Did she develop oculocutaneous fistula, Doctor?

A Sha want to surgary.

] Shadid go to sungery.

A Right

922
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a Did sha develop oculocutanoous fistula, Doctor?

A Mo,
a She did not?
A Mo,

O  Oksy. Mow, you testified under oath here on page 18 that it
resulted in oculocutaneous fistula,

A Correct.

a sn't that what your Estimony Was?

A It was,

0  Oksy. And in fact, you naver diagnosed her with
poulocutaneous fistula, did you?

A We diagnosed her with oculo - we diagnosed her with &
perforation 1o the colon. That's the development of pculotutaneous
fistula. Whether you want to say it's matured and she‘s feaking stool out
of her skin or whather you want to say she has a perforation and that's
going to be the subsequent outcome of it, whichever pan of that time
frame you want to be definitive, depends upon your definition, | guess.

o Okay. In any event, you would agree with me thet she was
never disgnosed with cculocutaneous fistuta; isn't that trua?

A She was not disgnosed with oculotutaneous fistule,

0  And she was not diagnosed by you or by anyona slse, was
shat

A she didn't develop oculocutenoous fistula becauge she went
back 1o surgery —

0  Okay.
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- gn that day or the day after, | should say.

On - you maan like 13 days after the original surgery?
When Or. Hamiltan [phonetic] did the surgery.

Olkay.

Correct.

0o F D P

O Gotit, Is there any reason that you didn't tell Mr. Brenske
that she developaed bilateral foot drop?

A No

0  isthere any reason that you didn't toll Mr, Brenske that she
became septic post-op day onel

A Mo,

0 s thera any reeson you didn't tell Mr. Brenske that she
ramained septic, and you didn't recommand surgery for mora than 11
days?

A Mo,

O  Okay. You knew that those ware all issues, allegations made

Bgainst you in the Cenfercasa, though, correct?

A Correct, He asked me 1o summarize, not allege what the
dliegations egainst ma ware,

01 Okay. And you agree that all of those are commonalities in

this case; corract?

A Mo,

a Ne?

A Notatall

Q@  Those that | just mentioned ara not?

-B9 -
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With the Center case?
That's correct, those threa things.
But Center never had foot drop.

P O P

Okay, Her feat wara amputsted instead, correct?
MA. DOYLE: Your Honaor, refevance. |
THE COURT: The Court's going 10 sustain for the purpose of |
today's evidentiary haaring.

MR, JONES: Okay.

THE COURT: I'll sustain his objection.

MR. JONES: All right. |
BY MA. JONES: |

@  Doctor, you agres that the documents that you received in
April of 2017 falled 1o list the Center case, correct?

A That is corract.

4] Okay. And you agres that you signed a verification that you
believed was attesting to the truthfulness of those documents, although
you never reviewed them yoursalf?

A Basically, vas,

o Dkay. Andyou'd agree that during your deposition, you
never provided information sbout the Center case untll after vour
attorney stepped in and mentioned what has come into the transcript as
Canter, correct?

A Yeah. | was never asked about the Cantercase. No.

o You ultimataely were asked about the Cenfercase, weran'l

your
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A Inthe part that you were talking about, no, But latar, yes,
0  Okay. After your sttorngy mentioned the case, you were
then asked about it?
A Thetis comect.
a Okay. And when you were asked about the Cenfercasa, you
didn‘t mention that she developed sepsis post-op day ane, carrect?
A | don't recall what | said. I'd have to review it on the
deposition.
a Okay. Let's go shead to page 10.
MR. JONES: Your Honor?
THE COURT: A few more moments, Counsal,
MR. JONES: Okay.
THE COURT: You went into an srea that was outsids, so
you —
MR. JOMES: That's fair ancugh. | can shut it down, Your
Honor, If you'd like me to.
THE COURT: We'va got a momeant or twoa, and then -
MR, JONES: Okay.
THE COURT: - I'm going to see if counsel has an
understanding of the casa.
MHA. JONES: | will be finished In one minute.

BY MR. JONES:
0  Page 13, Doctor, of Exhibit 10.
A Okay,

Q  Are you thera?

S b [
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A Yes lam,

a Let's see. Okay. It's actuslly on page 14. Sorry, beginning |
line 3 savs, "Can you 1ell me what that case involved? And your
answer?

A "Patient had diaphragmatic tear laparoscopically. She
aspirated and became septic.”

o Okay. And while those are things that you may have argued
in your trial in that case, you'd agree with me that the allegations were
that she became septic post-op day ong?

& That was an allegation, yes.

4] Right.  And you egreed that that was the case, in fact, did you |
not?
A Yeaah.
o And glsd, that thers was an 11-day period in which she
remaingd saptic without sargical - |
MA. DOYLE: Objection. Relevance. Relevance.
THE COURT: I'm going 1o sustain it 8s to that's 8 substantive
quastion not for purposes of today’s evidentiary hearing.
MR. JONES: Thank you, Your Honor. I'll move on.
BY MRA. JONES:
(8] Dactor, s it your practice to swear under gath without
knowing or reviewing infarmation you're swearing 1o7
A Mo
a It just happened in this case?
A Thatis correct.

o
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MR. JONES: That's all, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Thank you. Counsal?

MR. DOYLE: | don't have any questions.

THE COURT: Okay. The Court has a faw follow-up
guestions. I'm poing to tell you what the Court's questions are and it's
really going to be up to - if either counsel does not wish the Court 1o ask
any of these questions, then | won't. It's really s simple as that, okay?

Sa I'm gaing ta tell you what the question is, Well actually,
there's a few of them, okay? First guestion is the Court would like to
have & batter clarification of how Dr. Rives knew in April 2017 1o get into
the email to find the varification, to sign the verification.

MA. DOYLE: No objection.

MR. JONES: Mo objection, Your Honor,

THE WITNESS: | was sant an email from my attorneys with —

THE COURAT: And the Court's not asking about the content of
any communications, but the way you described it -

THE WITNESS: Ckay.

THE COURT: — I'm trying to just get an understanding of
how you knew — you said you opened up -

THE WITNESS: An email.

THE COURT: ~ an email, the |ast page and to find the
varification an the last document, in the |ast page of the last document.
So I'm trying to have an understanding of how you knew which
docurment —

THE WITNESS: There's --

=73

928



B3 T I T o T e = T R i I =
EEHM—*QWW‘-IWW“WM—"D

THE COURT: = 1o know, 1o find a verification,

THE WITNESS: So there's a list of pdf files, and thare's a
truncated title 1o each pdf file. It doesn’t give the complete title. And |
believe the last one says verification, so | clicked on that one 1o print it
out, have it signed and notarized.

THE COURT: Okay. So the Court's follow up question is was
there only - |'m trying to get an understanding of what this amail looked
like to the axtent without in any way invading the sttornay cliant
privilege. Was there only one truncated document that said verification?
That's the next question. Anyone that doesn't want tha Court to ask i,
then the Court won't

MA. DOYLE: No objection.

MR, JONES: No objection, Your Honor.

THE WITNESS: There were -- if | recall correctly, six pdf files.
And as | scanned through them that was the one that came out of in my
mind that said verification an them.

THE COURT: So the Court doesn't feel that that snswered
the Court's direct quastion of whether or not there was only one that said
verification. As there were six, was there only one that said verification
1% raally the guestion the Court was asking. | was trying 1o getl an
understanding if there was ong or more than one that had the word
varification on 1t.

THE WITNESS: | can’t remember, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. And I'll tell you the Court's next guestion
would be is whethar or not this witness has signed other interrogatories

-4 -
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in the past and understands what the verification is, without in any wiy
asking from any communications with any counsel, but understands
what a verification is from the past, so he's got en understanding of how
he knew to look for the verification in this case from the emall, Not
| getting into content ar any communications, of course. Just trying to get
a background.

MR, DOYLE: No objection.

MR, JOMNES: Mo objection.

THE WITNESS: In the email, it asked me it | approve, to sign
the verification.
Il THE COURT: Okay. The Court's question was a littla

differant about whether or not thare had been any prior signing of -

THE WITNESS: Oh. My apologies.

THE COURT: - interrogatories and varifications or was this
the firgt time. Does anyone have any abjection to that guestion being re-
askad so that it clarifies?

MRA. DOYLE: Mo, Your Hanor.

MR. JONES: No objection.

THE WITNESS: My spologies, Your Honor. | misunderstood.
I'm sure that in the past, |'ve been asked to verify these before.

THE COURAT: Okay. Okay. Those were the Court’s
questions. So itis 10:16. Dr, Rives came on tha stand, Madam Coun
Reporter, what tima?

COURT REPORTER: 2:16.

THE COURT: %:16. An hour, Just what you all asked for. So,

e
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you all being provided the exact amount of time that you specifically
requested on 826 to having today for the totality of today’s hearing, the
Court finds that it has provided you. And that hour was supposad 1o take
into account also really the Court's ruling as well, so the Court's given
you a full hour to give you an opporiunity. it's offered direct
examination, cross-examination, affered but did not wish any response,
5o the witness can feel free to go off the stand.

So the Court's position at this juncture is the Court did
axactly what the parties asked far, after the Court offersd the evidentiary
hearing. Inthe intervening time, the Court did go and esk - just let my
Law Clerk leave to make sure - | wanted to make sure | reread the fetter
of September 30th, 2018, just 1o see if there was any request for any
additional argument, oral argument, bacause the Court knows it did not
recaive anything subsegquent 1o that. Thare's no raquest in this letter. It
just says, you know — it just says whether he was intending to testify at
the hearing scheduled at 8:30, Correspondance via the Court and
counsal, Dr. Rives will testify,

5o therg's no request Tor any edditional oral argumant. Tha
Court gave you all extensive oral argument to the extent avarybody
wished to do as much as yvou wanted to. In fact, the Court aven, on 8728,
gave you a partial inclination to one portion of Plaintiff's motion and that
was a3 1o the punitive demages portion, 1o giva you soma indication sa
that to the extent that was of assistance, so that you could fully prepare
for tomaorrow's calendar call, but seid that the other requested sanction

agpects were still on the table for today's evidentiary hearing to really

- T8 -
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allow you to narmow whare you war going for today,

So while | heard Defense counsel mention that you'd like to
do sorme kind of summation st the end, the Coun doesn't see that that
was requested previously by anyone, This was set up specific when |
had counsel -- Plaintifi's table on 9/26. whoever you all chose to come at
the hearing date, which was supposed to be the total final anly hearing
date. | had two counsel on Defense. Nobody asked on 926, Nobody
asked in any of the inlervening time, gither in the lettar — | even double-
checked the inappropristely -- which is now stricken, by the way.

The Court specifically ordered stricken the improperly rogue
documants filed on 9/30, specifically contrary for all tha reasons that the
Court said praviously, obviously, the quote supplemental and that
declaration, post — and for supplemental, bacause -- for all the ressons
the Court stated. It's not even there, a request for oral argument, so |

a—

| double-chacked that just 1o sea by chanoe, even if it was, So aven glving
the benefit of the doubt with regards to - the Court even — if by
implication, somebody may have intended that somewhere, the Court
can't take that into consideration, becausa that is — for all the reasons,
it's impermizsible.

The Court's not reiterating everything it gaid for the first time
perind this morning at 8:30, so that can't be considered. Those we're
striking, but in any event, there was nothing on the face of that
document that requested specific additional oral argument, and I've
given the othar side on opportunity to do so. And the Court - you all
knew | was scheduling something right after you, In fact, you all thought

=77 =

932



W o = o th B W k=

(%] —
" BN EEBEsedaaEoom 3

| was schaduling nght after | gave some time,

So here's what the Court's going to do. The Court is going to
say as follows: We didn't get to the motion 1o strike the affirmative
defanses, did not get to the other maotions that were also going to be
taken care of, bacause | wanted to ansura - we went longer on the
tastimonial portion, so | wanted to ensure averyane had a full
oppartunity to have that taken care of.

So the Court's going to do the following. The Court’s going
to give you its ruling an the 10th, but here's what we're going to do. I'm
going to talil you tha first part of tha Court's ruling, okay! Because that's
gaing to be important for tomormow's purpases, For tomorrow's
purposes, hera’s what you're going to hear. The first portion of the
requested ruling was for terminating sanctions, okay? For terminating
sanctions. And | will give you my longer analysis on Thursday.

But the short version of its for there to be terminating
sanctions, those terminating sanctions would need to be due, as you
know, to the conduct of Dr, Rives, ckay? Under Young v. Ribeiro, well,
I'm just going to short-version it All analysis setting forth, citing Yowng
. Ribeiro, | will cite all the differant provisions of the other applicable
cese law, NRCP 37 -- 7.60, all the differont basis | - actually, your
motion’s really on 37, but when listening, whila there |s egregious
conduct, the one mitigating factor for reason why this Court doesn't find
solaly on this motion alona -- not taking into account everything else that
the Court needs to address — for counsel's conduct, for all the other
issues that the Court still neads 1o address.

-78-
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But for Plaintifi's motion alone, the Court doesn't find that
tarminating sanctions undar the applicable case law and the rules, would
be appropriate, bacause Dr. Rives' conduct in and of itself would not rise
to the leval for tarminating sanctions, besed on his testimonial evidence
presented today, teking inte account the fallowing. The Court - after |
get through the whole analysis, what I'll give you further on Thursday,
when you're coming back is the prejudice to Plaintiff issue,

By Plaintifi's own declaration in thair motion, they
scknowledge that they did not look at some of this information, until, I'm
geing to put it, summer of this year, Whereas, this deposition, or some
of this informatian was clear, was October 2018. So the prejudice
aspact, solely for this mation only, Plaintitf's motion enly, | do have to
look at prejudice. Prejudice under Johany Ribairo is that some of that
projudice, this Court finds, could have been mitigated. if it had been
looked at earlier.

There could have been some additional things the Court
would have had the ability potentially 1o heve done. And that — taking
that into account, which was one of the factors the Court does
specifically need to take into account. I'm not in any way minimizing the
egragious conduct, which will be discussed |ater, by both counsal and
client, okay, which the Court will be evaluating and going through. But
the reason why the Court doesn't find it merits at this juncture puraly on
Plaintiff's motion only, which is the only thing I'm addressing right now,
is because by Plaintifi’s own declaration, this information was available,

I'm not in any way adopting the oppositions” position that

-7
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you neaded to look at Odyssey. They had an - sorry. Yeah, They had
an affirmative - Defense had an affirmative obligation to give you the
correct iInfarmation. I'm in no way adopted thair position. Howswer,
some of this information was svailable to Plaintiffs in 8 manner that it
could have been evaluated, bacause there was anough in that October
deposition that a reasonable inguiry could have gottan you some
infarmation and gotten soma ralief requested from tha Court in a8 more
timaly manner that could have alleviated some of the prejudice, which is
a factor this Court does have to consider undar Johnny Ribéiro, and
that's why the Court doesn't find it to be appropriate 1o do terminating
sanctions.

All other sanctions up 1o that are on the table and will be
further discussed on Thursday. The reasan why | neaded - important to
tell you the terminafing was not happaning is becauss you have your
calandar call tamorrow. S0 | want to make it clear, | would expect to see
evarything tomorrow, as you have been told all along, okay? Since
January, not since September, as impraperly stated in people’s
deciarstions. So wa will be sesing you tomorrow al your calendar call.
Thank you §0 very much,

MR. DOYLE: Your Honor, if | may -

THE COURT: That's - this hearing s now over. We'll be
geging you tomorrow 8t your calendar call, | need to get to my next case
that's patiently -- you're already taking 26 of their minutes.

MR. DOYLE: A quick gquestion. |was gaing to be traveling
on Thursday., The Court hasn't set a time for the heanng on Thursday,

- BO -
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but could | do that by telaphone, rather than physically baing present?

THE COURT: How important you think this -~

MR. DOYLE: Il be here personal -

THE COURT: - is for you, that's up 1o you.

MRA. DOYLE: I'll be here personally on Thursday,

THE COURT: That's up to you.

MR, DOYLE: All right.

THE COURT: The Court's not requiring, because there's no
avidentiary basis. Thursday is wa're going to go over that. Wa're going
to go over all the other sanction componants sgainst you and your firm,
g0 it's however important you feal it is. |f you want 8 telephonic request,
you can have & telephonic.

MA. DOYLE: Dkay.

THE COURT: W'sup o you. The Courl's not réguiring peapla
to be hare in parson. | was going to suggest 1:30 on Thursday the 10th.
Sea you all. But | was going to discuss that further tomorrow? Okay.
But anticipated time is going to be Thursday the 10th at 1:30. If you want
to be here telephonically, telaphenicaily is fing, Plaintiff's counsal, i one
of you want 1o be here telephonically, once again, it's your choice.

MR, JOMES: We will be here, Your Honor,

THE COURT: That's up 1o you,

MR, LEAVITT: We'll be present.

THE COURT: The Court's not requiring somabady to be here
in presant |sicl. Tha Court's going to go over all those issues. It's how

you wish to ba hera.
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MR. JONES: Your Honor, would you like to retaln a copy of
the binder that | droppod -

THE COURT: | am going to just for purposes that you - easy
way, instead of me having to click on the system, I've got mine. 'l keep
it until Thursday. But I'll see you temarrow, okay?

MR. JONES: Okay,

THE COURT: Thank you 50 much,

MA. JOMES: Absolutely, Your Honaor,

[Proceedings concluded at 10:268 AM.|

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have fruly and correctly transcribad the
pudio-visual recording of the proceading in the above entitied case 1o the
best of my ability.

&hp'u o Trunsal.hm. LLC
ica B, Cahill, Transcribar, CERCET-708
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A-16-739464-C

Malpractice - Medical/Dental

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

COURT MINUTES

October 07, 2019

A-16-739464-C Titina Farris, Plaintiff(s)

VS.

Barry Rives, M.D., Defendant(s)

QOctober 07, 2019 08:30 AM
HEARD BY: Kishner, Joanna S.
COURT CLERK: Botzenhart, Susan
RECORDER: Harrell, Sandra
REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:
Barry Rives, M.D.
Chad C. Couchot
Jacob G Leavitt
Kimball Jones

Thomas J. Doyle

Court addressed the matters on for today; and also addressed the supplemental pleadings
filed October 4, 2019 by defense, and non-compliance issues.
to consider the supplemental pleadings.

filed October 4, 2019, are STRICKEN.

EVIDENTIARY HEARING...PLAINTIFFS' MOTION FOR SANCTIONS UNDER RULE 37 FOR
DEFENDANTS' INTENTIONAL CONCEALMENT OF DEFENDANT RIVES' HISTORY OF
NEGLIGENCE AND LITIGATION AND MOTION FOR LEAVE TO AMEND COMPLAINT TO

All Pending Motions (10/07/2019)
COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 12B

Defendant

Attorney for Defendant
Attorney for Plaintiff
Attorney for Plaintiff

Attorney for Defendant

JOURNAL ENTRIES

ADD CLAIM FOR PUNITIVE DAMAGES ON ORDER SHORTENING TIME

Defendant Barry Rives, M.D., sworn and testified.
the Court during testimony. After testimony concluded, Court determined it had done what the
parties had asked for, in regards to today's hearing. Court noted it will issue its ruling on
October 10, 2019; and provided a short version of its analysis on the Motion for sanctions.
COURT ORDERED, Motion CONTINUED to October 10, 2019, for remaining matters to be
addressed, for sanction components to be discussed, and for Court's ruling to issue.

PLAINTIFFS' MOTION TO STRIKE DEFENDANTS' FOURTH AND FIFTH SUPPLEMENT TO
NRCP 16.1 DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES AND DOCUMENTS ON ORDER SHORTENING

Mr. Jones requested Court not
Arguments by Mr. Doyle. Court stated findings;
and determined the supplemental pleadings are rogue documents, and cannot be considered
by the Court. COURT ORDERED, Defendants Barry Rives, M.D. and Laparoscopic Surgery
of Nevada, LLC's Supplemental Opposition to Plaintiffs' Motion for Sanctions Under Rule 37
for Defendants' Intentional Concealment of Defendant Rives' History of Negligence and
Litigation and Motion for Leave to Amend Complaint to Add Claim for Punitive Damages on
Order Shortening Time filed October 4, 2019, and Declaration of Thomas J. Doyle in Support
of Supplemental Opposition to Plaintiffs' Motion for Sanctions Under Rule 37 for Defendants’
Intentional Concealment of Defendant Rives' History of Negligence and Litigation and Motion
for Leave to Amend Complaint to Add Claim for Punitive Damages on Order Shortening Time

Counsel provided binders of documents to

Printed Date: 10/15/2019

Prepared by: Susan Botzenhart

Page 1 of 2 Minutes Date:

October 07, 2019
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A-16-739464-C
TIME...CONTINUED HEARING FROM SEPTEMBER 26, 2019 RE: NON COMPLIANCE
(PER ORDER FILED SEPTEMBER 19, 2019)

COURT ORDERED, matters CONTINUED to October 10, 2019 at 1:30 P.M.

Printed Date: 10/15/2019 Page 2 of 2 Minutes Date: October 07, 2019

Prepared by: Susan Botzenhart
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A-16-739464-C

Malpractice - Medical/Dental

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

COURT MINUTES

October 14, 2019

A-16-739464-C Titina Farris, Plaintiff(s)

VS.

Barry Rives, M.D., Defendant(s)

October 14, 2019 08:30 AM

HEARD BY: Kishner, Joanna S.

COURT CLERK: Botzenhart, Susan
RECORDER: Harrell, Sandra
REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

Barry Rives, M.D.

George F.Hand

Jacob G Leavitt

Kimball Jones

Patrick Farris

Thomas J. Doyle

Titina Farris

Jury Trial - Med Mal #1
COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 12B

Defendant

Attorney for Plaintiff
Attorney for Plaintiff
Attorney for Plaintiff
Plaintiff

Attorney for Defendant
Plaintiff

JOURNAL ENTRIES

Robert Eisenberg, present with defense counsel and seated in gallery.

Mr. Hand and Plaintiffs not present.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL: Discussions as to pre-trial
matters, including voir dire procedures, number of peremptory challenges for each side, and
parties agreeing to have two alternate jurors for this trial. Plaintiff's counsel objected to
defense counsel having a juror consultant to assist at trial. Arguments by Mr. Doyle. Court
provided the rules for juror consultants; and indicated each side can have individuals
accurately identified seated in Court. Court TRAILED and RECALLED matter for the
prospective jury panel to be lined up by Jury Services and brought up to Court. Mr. Hand
present in Court with the Plaintiffs. Juror consultant Amy Hanegan, present at defense
counsel's table with Mr. Doyle. Discussions as to proposed voir dire and proposed statement

by counsel to the jury panel. Court's Exhibit ADMITTED (See Worksheets.).

PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT:
roll. PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL SWORN. Voir Dire commenced.

statements by counsel.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL: Juror excusals were addressed.
Objections were made regarding defense counsel's three trial briefs filed October 14, 2019.

PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT: Voir Dire commenced further.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL: Additional juror excusals were

Introductory statements by Court. Clerk called
Introductory

Printed Date: 10/16/2019

Prepared by: Susan Botzenhart

Page 1 of 2 Minutes Date:

October 14, 2019
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A-16-739464-C
addressed. At request of counsel, Court noted trial will start tomorrow at 1:00 p.m. Mr. Doyle
presented an additional deposition to be provided to the Clerk for trial. Objections by Mr.

Leavitt. Court noted counsel can let the Court tomorrow as to whether the name of the
deponent was previously disclosed.

PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT: Voir Dire commenced further. Court admonished
and excused the prospective jury panel for the evening to return to Court by 12:45 P.M.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL: Additional juror excusals were
addressed. Parties were directed to arrive to Court tomorrow by 12:40 P.M.

Evening recess. TRIAL CONTINUES.

10/15/19 1:00 P.M. TRIAL BY JURY

Printed Date: 10/16/2019 Page 2 of 2 Minutes Date: October 14, 2019

Prepared by: Susan Botzenhart
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A-16-739464-C

Malpractice - Medical/Dental

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

COURT MINUTES

October 15, 2019

A-16-739464-C Titina Farris, Plaintiff(s)

VS.

Barry Rives, M.D., Defendant(s)

QOctober 15, 2019 01:00 PM

HEARD BY: Kishner, Joanna S.

COURT CLERK: Botzenhart, Susan
RECORDER: Harrell, Sandra
REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

Barry Rives, M.D.

George F.Hand

Jacob G Leavitt

Kimball Jones

Patrick Farris

Thomas J. Doyle

Titina Farris

Jury Trial - Med Mal #1
COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 12B

Defendant

Attorney for Plaintiff
Attorney for Plaintiff
Attorney for Plaintiff
Plaintiff

Attorney for Defendant
Plaintiff

JOURNAL ENTRIES

Robert Eisenberg, present with defense counsel and seated in gallery.

Juror consultant Amy Hanegan, present at defense counsel's table with Mr. Doyle.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL: Discussions as to missing jurors.
Defense counsel requested Court to instruct the jurors not to consider anything with regards to
various counsel arriving in and out of the courtroom at various times, throughout trial.

Discussions as to unavailability of witness Mary Jayne Langan and records review.
Objections were made by Plaintiff's counsel. Court stated it will revisit this.

PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT: Voir Dire commenced further.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL: Challenge for cause was
addressed; and objections were placed on record. Court deferred ruling. Court addressed
proposed jury instruction requirements. Court cautioned counsel not to make inaccurate
statements in front of the jury panel. Objections were made by counsel regarding trial briefs
submitted by defense counsel; and noted Plaintiff will have briefing prepared with an order

shortening time for the Court.

PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT: Voir Dire commenced further.

Evening recess. TRIAL CONTINUES.

10/16/19 9:30 A.M. TRIAL BY JURY

Printed Date: 10/23/2019

Prepared by: Susan Botzenhart

Pagelof1 Minutes Date:

October 15, 2019
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A-16-739464-C DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Malpractice - Medical/Dental COURT MINUTES October 16, 2019

A-16-739464-C Titina Farris, Plaintiff(s)
Vvs.
Barry Rives, M.D., Defendant(s)

QOctober 16, 2019 09:30 AM Jury Trial - Med Mal #1

HEARD BY: Kishner, Joanna S. COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 12B
COURT CLERK: Botzenhart, Susan

RECORDER: Harrell, Sandra

REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

Barry Rives, M.D. Defendant

George F.Hand Attorney for Plaintiff
Jacob G Leavitt Attorney for Plaintiff
Kimball Jones Attorney for Plaintiff
Thomas J. Doyle Attorney for Defendant

JOURNAL ENTRIES
Robert Eisenberg, present with defense counsel and seated in gallery.

Juror consultant Amy Hanegan, present in Court.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL: Objections placed on record as to
Mary Jane Langan testifying; which was sustained by Court. Court addressed the general
rules regarding objections. Both sides gave a time estimate on their opening statements.

PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT: Voir Dire commenced further.
Lunch recess until 1:15 p.m.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL: No parties were present in Court
as required at 1:21 p.m. Thereafter, parties arrived in the courtroom and were admonished by
Court regarding timeliness. Parties confirmed on having completed their peremptory
challenges during the lunch hour. Court reviewed peremptory challenges; and verified the
names of remaining jurors for the seated jury panel. Discussions as to proposed curative pre-
instruction to be read to the Jury by Court.

PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT: JURY SELECTED and SWORN by Clerk. Court
instructed Jury.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF JURY: Tech checks were done in open Court. Further
discussions as to language of the proposed curative pre-instruction. Objections were placed
on record. Court stated findings.

JURY PRESENT: Court read pre-instruction to Jury. Court's Exhibit ADMITTED (See
Worksheets.). Opening statements by counsel.

Printed Date: 10/23/2019 Page 1 of 2 Minutes Date: October 16, 2019

Prepared by: Susan Botzenhart
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A-16-739464-C
Evening recess. TRIAL CONTINUES.

10/17/19 12:30 P.M. TRIAL BY JURY

Printed Date: 10/23/2019 Page 2 of 2 Minutes Date: October 16, 2019

Prepared by: Susan Botzenhart
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A-16-739464-C

Malpractice - Medical/Dental

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

COURT MINUTES

October 17, 2019

A-16-739464-C Titina Farris, Plaintiff(s)

VS.

Barry Rives, M.D., Defendant(s)

QOctober 17, 2019 12:30 PM

HEARD BY: Kishner, Joanna S.

COURT CLERK: Botzenhart, Susan
RECORDER: Harrell, Sandra
REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

Barry Rives, M.D.

George F.Hand

Jacob G Leavitt

Kimball Jones

Thomas J. Doyle

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF JURY: Colloquy as to witness line up and trial exhibits.

Jury Trial - Med Mal #1

COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 12B

Defendant

Attorney for Plaintiff
Attorney for Plaintiff
Attorney for Plaintiff

Attorney for Defendant

JOURNAL ENTRIES

JURY PRESENT: Testimony and Exhibits presented (See Worksheets.). Court admonished
and excused the Jury for the evening, to return tomorrow by 9:00 A.M.

OUTSIDE PRESENCE OF JURY: Plaintiff's counsel moved to strike Defendant's Answer.
Arguments by counsel. Court deferred the Motion to a later date, to allow parties to talk to

reach other about scheduling on having the Motion to strike addressed further.

Evening recess. TRIAL CONTINUES.

10/18/19 9:00 A.M. TRIAL BY JURY

Printed Date: 10/23/2019

Prepared by: Susan Botzenhart

Pagelof1

Minutes Date:

October 17, 2019
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A-16-739464-C DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Malpractice - Medical/Dental COURT MINUTES October 18, 2019

A-16-739464-C Titina Farris, Plaintiff(s)
Vvs.
Barry Rives, M.D., Defendant(s)

QOctober 18, 2019 09:00 AM Jury Trial - Med Mal #1

HEARD BY: Kishner, Joanna S. COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 12B
COURT CLERK: Jacobson, Alice

RECORDER: Harrell, Sandra

REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

Barry Rives, M.D. Defendant

George F.Hand Attorney for Plaintiff
Jacob G Leavitt Attorney for Plaintiff
Kimball Jones Attorney for Plaintiff
Thomas J. Doyle Attorney for Defendant

JOURNAL ENTRIES

OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY: Colloguy between the Court and counsel
regarding Joint Jury Instructions, Interrogatories, and Verifications 18 and 19 to be used for
impeachment purposes.

JURY PRESENT: Barry Rives sworn and testified.

OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY: Objections put on the record regarding legal
conclusion and relevance on ethics question.

JURY PRESENT: Michael Hurwitz sworn and testified.

OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY: Objections put on the record regarding new
opinions and failure to disclose timely. COURT ORDERED, GRANTED IN PART and DENIED
IN PART.

JURY PRESENT: Further testimony by Michael Hurwitz. Court excused the jury for the
evening.

OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY: Court admonished Defense counsel for making
statements regarding the transcript against the Court's directive and would consider a mistrial
for his conduct.

Trial CONTINUED 10/21/19.

Printed Date: 10/29/2019 Page 1 of 1 Minutes Date: October 18, 2019

Prepared by: Alice Jacobson
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